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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Sterlite Power Grid Ventures Limited
Report on the Audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of Sterlite Power
Grid Ventures Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31,
2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, its profits including other comprehensive
income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor’'s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements’ section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and
the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial
statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements for the financial year
ended March 31, 2019. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
standalone Ind AS financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we
do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of
how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be
communicated in our report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's
responsibilities for the audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements section of our
report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance
of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of

he standalone Ind AS financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the
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procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on
the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements.

Key audit matters

How our audit addressed the key audit
matter

AS financial statements)

Fair valuation of investments in subsidiaries (as described in note 31 of the standalone Ind

The Company recognizes investments in
subsidiaries at fair value through other
comprehensive income.

For the purpose of the above, the fair
values of investments in subsidiaries have
been determined by forecasting and
discounting future cash flows of the
underlying projects. Furthermore, the fair
values are highly sensitive to changes in
some of the inputs used e.q. debt equity
ratio, cost of debt, cost of equity, residual
value, efc.

Further, the determination of the fair
values involved judgment due to inherent
uncertainty in the assumptions supporting
the amounts.

Accordingly, fair valuation of investments
in subsidiaries was determined to be a key
audit matter in our audit of the standalone
Ind AS financial statements

Our audit procedures included the following:

o We assessed the appropriateness of the
management's valuation methodology
applied in determining the fair values.

e Together with valuation specialists, we
reviewed the valuation reports issued by
the external valuer engaged by
management.

e We tested that the tariff revenues
considered in the respective valuation
models are in agreement with TSAs / tariff
orders.

e We assessed the assumptions around the
key drivers of the cash flow forecasts,
discount rates and residual values.

e We also assessed the headroom by
performing sensitivity testing of key
assumptions used.

e We discussed changes in key drivers as
compared to previous year / actual
performance with management in order to
evaluate whether the inputs and
assumptions used in the valuation models
were appropriate.

e We tested the arithmetical accuracy of the
models.

o We reviewed the disclosures in the
standalone Ind AS financial statements for
compliance with the relevant accounting
standards requirements.

Impairment of investment in associate

(as described in note 31 of the standalone Ind AS financial statements)

During the current year, impairment
indicators were identified in respect of the
investment in units of India Grid Trust

ndiGrid"), an associate of the Company.
L& AN

Our audit procedures performed included the
following:

e e read the Agreement entered into by
the Company with the Investor;




SRBC&COILLP

Chartered Accountants

Key audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit
matter

As a result, an impairment assessment was | e We checked the per unit price agreed for

required to be performed by the the sale of units of IndiGrid to the Investor

management under Ind AS 36 - Impairment under the Agreement;

e We reviewed the requirements for
classification and measurement of assets
held for sale under Ind AS and whether

of Assets by comparing the carrying value
of the investment with its recoverable

amount. the investment in units of IndiGrid have

Further, subsequent to balance sheet date, been appropriately classified and

the Company entered into “Inter-se sponsor measured; ) .

agreement” dated April 30, 2019 (“the e We testgd the ar:thmetlca! accuracy of the
G : calculations made for the impairment

Agreement”) with Esoteric Il Pte. Ltd charge:

("Investor™) pursuant to which the o We reviewed the disclosures in the

Company agreed to sell 60.03 million units standalone Ind AS financial statements for

of IndiGrid to the Investor at Rs. 83.89 per compliance with the relevant accounting

unit. Accordingly, the Company has standards requirements.

classified such investment in the units of
IndiGrid as held for sale which is recognised
at cost or fair value less costs to sell
whichever is lower, resulting in an
impairment loss of Rs. 954.97 million.
Further, 0.10 million units that will remain
with the Company have also been valued at
the above price and the resultant
impairment charge recorded in books as at
March 31, 2019.

Accordingly, the impairment of investment
in associate was determined to be a key
audit matter in our audit of the standalone
financial statements.

Revenue recognition from Engineering, Procurement and Construction contracts

(as described in note 31 of the standalone Ind AS financial statements)

During the year, the Company recognised Our audit procedures included the following:
revenue of INR 23,082.89 million from

fixed price Engineering, procurement and ¢ Reviewed the management’s methodology

construction contracts (“EPC projects™ for estimating the total contract costts and
. . . assessed the reasonableness of key inputs
using the estimated contract margins and e
the progress of work based on actual costs | ¢  Tested the effectiveness of controls
incurred to total estimated costs. implemented by management for
computation and review of estimated
costs of the EPC projects, estimated
revenues of the EPC projects and actual
costs incurred for EPC projects till date.

Significant management judgment and
estimation is required in the estimation of
the total contract costs which form part of
utation of estimated contract margins

e
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Key audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit
matter

as well as used in calculation of progress of | ¢ Tested the appropriateness of estimated
work for recognition of revenue over time. costs by comparing these against actual
costs incurred for historical periods.

Accordingly, the revenue recognition for e Verified project progress reports from the

EPC projects is determined to be a key audit project management team to assess the
matter in our audit of the standalone Ind AS appropriateness of management's
financial statements. calculation of project progress based on

actual costs incurred.

e Checked the arithmetical accuracy of
computation of estimated margins and
also the revenues recognized based on
project progress for the current financial
year.

* Reviewed the adequacy of the Company’s
disclosures in standalone Ind AS financial
statements in respect of this matter.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not include the
standalone Ind AS financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is
to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
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In preparing the standalone Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone Ind AS
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
standalone Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone Ind AS financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
iciencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2019 and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order"), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we
give in the “Annexure 1" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

(&) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of
the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure 2"
to this report;

(@) In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2019 has
been paid / provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions
of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act;
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(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its standalone Ind AS financial statements - Refer Note 34 to the
standalone Ind AS financial statements;

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts - Refer Note 8 to the standalone Ind AS
financial statements;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

ForSRBC&COLLP

Chartered Accouptants

lCQrm Re@tration Number: 324982E/E300003
N
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per Paul Rhfares

Partner

Membership Number: 105754
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: May 14, 2019
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements” of our report of even date

Re: Sterlite Power Grid Ventures Limited (the "Company")

i. a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

b. All property, plant and equipment have not been physically verified by the
management during the year but there is a reqular programme of verification which, in
our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of
its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

¢. According to the information and explanations given by the management, there are no
immovable properties, included in property, plant and equipment of the Company and
accordingly, the requirements under paragraph 3(i)(c) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

ii. The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable
intervals during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical
verification.

iii. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii)a), (b) and (c) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are
no loans, investments, guarantees, and securities given in respect of which provisions
of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable and hence not
commented upon.

V. The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76
of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended).
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

Vi. We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant
to the rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records
under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, related to the undertaking the
engineering, procurement and construction contracts, and are of the opinion that
prima facie, the specified accounts and records have been made and maintained. We
have not, however, made a detailed examination of the same.

vii. a. The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory
dues including provident fund, income-tax, duty of custom, cess and other statutory
dues applicable to it except those relating to goods and service tax where there are
delays. The provisions relating to employees’ state insurance are not applicable to
the Company.
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vii.b.

vii.rc.

viii.

Xi.

Xii.

Xiii.

Xiv.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of provident fund, income-tax, sales-tax, goods and service tax, duty
of custom, cess and other statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period
of more than six months from the date they became payable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of income
tax, sales-tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax and cess which
have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the
management, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a
financial institution, bank or dues to debenture holders. The Company did not have any
loans or borrowings dues to government during the year.

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given by the
management, monies raised by the Company by way of term loans were applied for the
purpose for which they were raised. According to the information and explanations
given by the management, the Company has not raised any money by way of initial
public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments).

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and
fair view of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations
given by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or no fraud on the
Company by the officers and employees of the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the
managerial remuneration has been paid/provided in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the
Companies Act, 2013.

In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of
clause 3(xii) of the order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented
upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions
with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act,
2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the Ind AS
financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the company
has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
partly convertible debentures during the year under review and accordingly reporting
requirements under clause 3(xiv) are not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him as referred to in section 192 of Companies Act, 2013.
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XVi. According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section
45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

ForSRBC&COLLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Fir Registragibn Number: 324982E/E300003
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per Paul Alvares /

Partner

Membership Number: 105754
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: May 14, 2019
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF STERLITE POWER GRID VENTURES LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Sterlite Power Grid
Ventures Limited ("the Company”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the
Company'’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance
Note™) and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to
an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Qur audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting
with reference to these standalone financial statements.

0 R
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting with Reference
to these standalone financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these standalone financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting with reference to these standalone financial statements to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting with
reference to these standalone financial statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting with reference to these standalone financial
statements and such internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
standalone financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India,

ForSRBC&COLLP

Chartered Accouptants

ICAI Firm Rew%istration Number: 324982E/E300003
‘b’.“hx o
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per Paul Alvares

Partner

Membership Number: 105754
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: May 14, 2019




STERLITE POWER GRID VENTURES LIMITED
PALANCE SHEEY AS AT 31 MARCH 2019
{All amouants in Rs. million ualess otherwise stated)

Note 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
ARs. in million} (Rs. in million)

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 12232 13257
Capital work-in-progress 3 33.78 -
Other intangible assets 4 3578 19.71
Investment in associate 5A 8.39 5,880.28
Financial assets

Investments 3B 24,579.36 26,292.09

Loans 6 9,375.00 B,214.29

Other financial assets 8 37.02 2492
Orher non-current assets 9 83.30 14.27

34,274.95 40,578.13
Current assets
Inventories i1 60.93 705.65
Financial assets

Investments 5C 29.00 28.03

Loans 6 19,532.33 12,683.23

Trade receivables T 3,010.32 6,320.00

‘Cash and cash equivalents 12 657.55 13.03

Bank Balances other than (jii) above 124 -

Other current financial assets 8 531.51 6751
Other current assets o 3,594.52 3,568.54
Non current assets classified as held for sale 10 20,173.59 -

47,589,75 23,385.99
Total asseis 81£64.70 63,964.12
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital i3 12,435.29 12,435.31
Other equity

Securities premium 14 45.49 45.53

Retained earnings 14 {2,921.13) {5.,645.95)

Others 14 . 20,945.58 17,961.81
Total equity 30,505.23 24,796.70
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities

Borrowings i5 9,688.60 2312.06

Other Gnancial liabilities 19 - 939
Employee benefit obligations 29 54.26 23.44
Deferred tax liabilities {net) 16 5,490.12 4,747.38

15,232.98 7,592.27
Current lizbilities
Financial Habilities
Borrowings 17 11,046.65 13,149.30
Trade payables d 18
- total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 54.40 -
- total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 10,805.16 5,710.64

Other financial Habilities 19 1,523.98 824,53
Other liabilities : . 20 6,421.90 11,866.96
Employee benefit obligations 29 11.86 23.72
Liabilities associated with non current assets classified as held for sale 10 6,115.12 -
Current tax liability 147.42 -

36,126.49 31,575.15
Total liabilities 51,359.47 39,167.42
Total equity and liabilities E 81,864.70 63.%4.!3-
y of significant ing policies 22

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Sterlite Power Gri res Limited

o

-
Pratik Agarwal Ved Mani Tiwari
Director & Vice-Chairman CEO & Whole Time Director
DIN: 03040062 DIN: 06652919
Place: Pune : Mumbai Place: New Delhi
Date: 14 May 2019 &
.
\N_._‘____‘ 4
. Hob
P Agga Saurabh Mathlr
Financial Company Secretary
Place: New Delhi FCS8-7272
Place: Mumbai

Date: 14 May 2019




STERLITE POWER GRID VENTURES LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019
{All amounts in Rs. million unless otherwise stated)

Note 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
(Rs. in million) {Rs. in million)
INCOME
Revenue from operations 21 23,136.74 1582532
Other income 2 2,980.84 373.46
Total income {I) 26,117.58 16,198.78
EXPENSES
Contract expenses 23 18,523.08 11,962.72
Employes benefits expense 24 1,111.57 893.96
Other expenses ) 2,696.98 1,798.67
Total expenses {II) 22,331.63 14,655.35
Earning before interest, tax, depreciation and
amortisation (EBITDA) (T) - (HI) 3,785.95 1,543.43
Depreciation and amortisation expense 26 63.97 3887
Finance costs 27 1,339.67 726.92
Finance income 28 (1,194.49) {409.67)
Profit before tax 3,576.80 1,187.31
Tax expense:
Current tax i6 565.93 335.96
Deferred tax 16 32.87 53.82
Income tax for earlier years 1.94 -
income tax expense 600.74 389.78
Profit for the year 2,976.06 797.53
Other comprehensive income
Other comprehensive income to be reclassified to profit or loss in subseguent periods:
‘Net movement on cash flow hedges 353.23 (92.12)
Income tax effect (131.17) 32.23
Net other comprehensive income to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods 222.06 (59.88)
Other comprehensive i not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods:
Re-measurement gain / (loss) on defined benefit plans (1.95) 2.99
Income tax effect 0.68 (1.04)
(1.27) 1.95
‘Net gain on FVTOCI equity investments 4,300.56 6,901.19
Income tax effect (1,001.86) (1,283.16)
3,298.70 5,615.03
Net other comprehensive income not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods 3,297.43 $,619.98
Other comprehensive income for the year 3,519.49 5,560.10
‘Total comprehensive income for the year 6,495.55 6.357.62
Earnings per equity share (EPS) 30
Basic (Rupees per share) 2.39 0.64
Diluted (Rupees per share) 239 0.58
Computed on the basis of profit for the year
S v of significant ting policies 22
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date /—\\
LP s of \\
0. 324982E/E300003
P
ani Tiwari
Partner CEO & Whole Time Director
Membership number: 105754 DIN: 06652919
Place: Pune Place: New Dethi

A: Mumbai
Date: 14 May 2019
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Date: 14 May 2019
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STERLITE FOWER GRID VENTURES LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019
{All 2mounts in Rs. million unless otherwise staied)

A.EQUITY SHARE CPITAL

Equity shares of Rs. 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid
At 1 April 2017 0.05 0.52
Issued during the vear 124348 12.434.79
At 31 March 2018 1,24353 1243531
Issued during the year i =
Buy back of shares during the year £0.005° 0.02)
At 31 March 2019 1.243.53 12,435.29
# amount is below 0.01 million
B. OTHER EQUITY
R, in million
Equity Reserves and surplus ; Ttems of OCI
component of ‘Capital E
5 compulsorily Redemption Securities " Debenture : "
RRL convertible Reserve premium Resained redemption. | CxhBowhedgel poriy o]  Totalequity
e earaings reserve
shares
|Balance a5 at 1 April 2017 12,434.79 4553 {1908.38) 41631 (0.98), 818495 19,172.72
A Profit for the period - - - 797.53 - - - 797.53
| Other comprehensive income - - - 1.95 - {59.86) 5.618.03 | 5.560.10
Total Comprehensive Income - - - T9948 w: (52.88) 5,618.03 6,357.63
Realised loss on sale of investment in Sterlite Grid 1 Limited
“ftransferred from FVTOCI reserve to retained earnings i » . (3,802:38) - - 3,302.88 .
Equity component of loan given to holding company - - - (736.17) - - . (734.17)
Conversion of CCPS into equity shares of the Company (12,434,79) - - - - - - {12,434,79)
Balance as at 31 March 2018 - - 4553 (5,645.953 416.81 (60.86) 17,605.86 12.361.39
Profit for the year - - - 2976.06 - - - 2,976.06
Other comprehensive income - - - (1.27y - 222.06 3.298.70 3.519.49
‘Total Comprehensive Income - - 2974.79 - 22206 3,298.70 649555
Transferred from debenture redemption reserve - - - 416.31 @lesn) - - -
Realised Gain on sale of investment in Sterlite Grid 1 Limited 12021 = 12021
E from FVTOCI reserve to retained carnings 3 = * : - ¢ ) -
Equity contponent of loan given to holding company - - - (786.99) - - - (73€599),
Buy back of shares - 0.02 (0.04) - - - - ©.02)
| Balance as at 31 March 2019 - 0.02 4549 (2,921.13) - 161.20 20,784.35 18,065.94
Summary of significant accounting policies 22
‘The accompanying noies arc an integral part of the financial statements
CEO & Whole Time Direcior

Membership number: 105754 DIN: 06652919
Piace: Pune : New i
Date: 14 May 2019

Datz: 14 May 2019



STERLITE POWER GRID VENTURES LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

(All amounts in Rs. million unless otherwise stated)

Notes 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
) {Rs. in million) {Rs. in million)
A.‘Cash flow from operating activities
Net profit as per the statement of profit and loss 2,976.06 797353
Adjustment for taxation 600.74 389.78
Profit before tax 3,576.80 1,187.31
Non-cash adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:
Depreciation and amortisation expense 26 63.97 38.87
Impairment of investment in an associate frefer note 10(b)] 25 954.97 -
Provision for estimated loss on a conract 5.63 -
Loss on property,plant & equipment written off 112 -
Impairment of loan given to Sterlite Grid 3 Limited [refer nots 10(a)] 25 410.85 -
Finance income 28 {1,194.49) (409.67)
Finance cost 27 1,339.67 726.92
Dividend income on investment in associate and subsidiary 22 (2,979.40) {373.46)
(1,397.68) (17.39
Operating profit before change in operating assets/ liabilities 2,179.12 1,169.97
Change in operating assets/ liabilities
Decrease/(increase) in trade receivables 1,790.13 2,490,07
Decrease/(increase) in inventories 644.72 " (705.65)
Decrease/(increase) in other current financial assets 1.18 320.68
Decrease/(increase) in other non current financial assets {9.49) {1.34)
Decrease/(increase) in other current assets : {25.97) {168.91)
Decrease/(increase) in other non current assets (76.88) (1.45)
Increase/(decrease) in employee benefit obligation 17.00 11.61
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables 3,148.92 719.98
Increase/(decrease) in other cutrent financial liabilities {287.20) (27.60)
Increase/(decrease) in other non-current finaneial liabilities 9.39) 9.39
Increase/(decrease) in other current liabilities (3,803.65) 2,756.21
Changes in operating assets/ liabilities 3,389.37 5,402.99
Cash generated from operations 5,568.49 6,572.95
Income taxes paid (412.60) (413.35)
Net cash flows from operating activities (A) 5,155.89 6,159.60
B. Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property,plant & equipment, intangible assets & Capital work in progress (104.69) (41.02)
Subscription of shares of subsidiary company (5,422.58) (3.51)
Invesiment in associate (119.06) -
Proceeds from repayment of non-convertible debentures by subsidiary - 6,223.21
Sale/{purchase) of mutual funds (net) 14.31 (28.03)
Dividend income on investment in associate & subsidiary 2,979.40 373.46
Finance income received 64.87 331.48
Loans given to related parties {17,139.56) {20,367.37)
Loans repaid by related parties 6,326.67 7,156.87
Net cash flows used in investing activities (B) (13,400.64) (6,354.91)
C. Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from long term borrowings 10,888.60 -
Repayment of long term borrowings (3,000.00) -
Repayment of finance lease (2.47) -
Proceeds / (repayment) from short term borrowings from banks {2,102.65) 771.24
Proceeds from short term borrowings from related parties 4,365.03 -
Finance costs paid (1,259.23) {572.65)
Net cash flow from financing activities (C) 8,889.28 198.59
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A + B + C) 644.52 3.27
Cash and cash equivalents as at beginning of the year 13.03 9.76
Cash and cash equivalents as at end of the year 657.55 13.03




STERLITE POWER GRID VENTURES LIMITED
TASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019
{All amounts in Rs. million unless otherwise stated)

Noftes 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
{Rs. in million) (Rs. in million)
Lomponents of cash and cash equivalents:
Lash and <ash equivaients
Balance with banks on current accounts 81047 13.03
Deposit with original maturity of less than 3 months 47.08 -
637.55 13.03

“Cash and cash equivalents in cash flow statement {note 12)

Long term borrowings Short term borrowing

Particulars
1 April 2017 13,068.20 2,283.91
Cash flow

- Interest {465.91) {106.74)
- Proceeds/{repayments) - 771.24
Non-cash changes

- Classified as short term borrowings {9.948.55) 9,948.55
- Classified as current maturities {312.00) -

- Others @57 :
Accrual for the period 472.99 25233
31 March 2018 2,812.06 13,149,29

Lash flow

- Interest 1659.71) {208.74)
- Proceeds/(repayments) 7,886.13 2,102.65)
Non-cash changes

- Classified as-current maturities (1,201.03)

- Others (64.87) (40.47)
Accrual for the period 916.02 24921
31 March 2019 9,688.60 11,046.65
As per our report of even date
ForSRBC&COLLP ‘ For and on behalf of the Beard of Directors of
Firm Regism:gn No. 324982E/E300003 Sterlite Power Grid Ventures Limifed

ered A ts

'

Pratik Agarwal Ved Mant Tivvari

per Paul
Partner Director & Vice-Chairman CEO & Whole Time Director
Membership number: 105754 DIN: 03040062 DIN: 06652919
lace: Mumbai Place: New Delhi
Place: Pune & lﬁ[d/‘“"\
Date: 14 May 2019 . SRS G ‘ ____
pwal Saurabh Mathur
ageial Officer Company Secretary
: New Delhi FC8-7272
Place: Mumbai
Date: 14 May 2019




Sterlite Power Grid Ventures Limited ‘
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

1. Corporate information

Sterlite Power Grid Ventures Limited (“the Company™) is a subsidiary of Sterlite Power Transmission
Limited ("SPTL’) and is a public company domiciled in India. The Company was incorporated under the
Companies Act, 2013 on 03 June 2014. The Company, directly or indirectly, through its subsidiaries, acts
as a developer on Build Own Operate & Maintain (“BOOM”) basis, for designing, financing, construction
and maintenance of power transmission systems for concessional periods ranging from 235 to 35 years. The
Company also undertakes the Engineering, Procurement and Construction Contracts for construction of
power transmission systems.

The financial Statements were authorised for issue in accordance with resolution passed by the Board of
Directors of the Company on 14 May 2019.

2. Significant Accounting Policies
2.1 Basis of preparation
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards as defined in Rule 2(1)(a) of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2013, as
amended, prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Ind AS").

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following assets
and liabilities which have been measured at fair value or revalued amount:

@ Derivative financial instruments
e Certain financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy
regarding financial instruments).

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees Millions, except when otherwise indicated.
2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies

The following is the summary of significant accounting policies applied by the Company in preparing its
financial statements:

a) Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current classification.
An asset is current when it is:

Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle

Held primarily for the purpose of trading

Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period or

‘Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at ieast
twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

s ]t is expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle

= Tt is held primarily for the purpose of trading

= Tt is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period or

@ ?g\'['herc is no unconditional right to defer the setilement of the liability for at least twelve months afier the

ot porting period.
-0

Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

%
o S



Sterlite Power Grid Ventures Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

Deferred tax assets and {iabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

Operating cycie of the Company is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realisation in cash or cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating-cycle.

b) Foreign currencies
The Company’s financial statements are presenied in INR, which is its functional cusrency.

Transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company’s at their respective functional
currency spot rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rates of exchange at the
reporting date.

Differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using
the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions.

¢) Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments such as Optionally Convertible Redeemable Preference
Shares issued by the Company, investments in equity instruments of subsidiaries, mutual funds and
derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on
the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

= In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

= In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising
the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1- Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or lia,bilitieS' /.

Level 2- Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the falr value
easurement is directly or indirectly observable; )

vel 3- Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair @ue

’/ *

=z

l\ % urement is uncbservable.
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Sterlite Power Grid Ventures Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

For assets and liabilities that are secognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Lompany
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation
(based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of
cach reporting period.

External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets such as investment in unquoted equity and
other instruments, and significant liabilities, such as optionally convertible redeemable preference shares.
Involvement of external valuers is decided by the management on a need basis and with relevant approvals.
The valuers involved are selected based on criteria like market knowledge, reputation, independence and
professional standards. The management decides after discussion with the external valuers, which valuation
techniques and inputs to use for the valuation.

At each reporting date, the management analyses the movement of assets and liabilities which are required
to be remeasured or reassessed as per the Company’s accounting policies. For this analysis, the
management verifies the major inputs applied in the latest valuation by agreeing the information in the
valuation computation to contracts and other relevant documents. :

The management in conjunction with the external valuers also-compares the change in fair value of each
asset and liability with relevant external sources to determine whether the change is reasonable. The
valuation results are discussed at the Audit Committee.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on
the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value
hierarchy, as explained above.

This note summarises accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in the
relevant notes.

@ Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy (Note 42)
®= Disclosures for valuation methods, significant estimates and assumptions (Note 31, 41)
Investment in unquoted equity instruments, unquoted debt instruments
{classified as held for sale) (Note 10)
Financial instruments (including those carried at amortised cost) (Note 5, 5B, 15, 19)

d) Revenue from operations

Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Revenue
from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the
customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in
exchange for those goods or services. The Company has generally concluded that it is the principal in its
revenue arrangements because it typically controls the goods or services before transferring them to the
customer,

The disclosures of significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions relating to revenue from
contracts with customers are provided in Note 31.

Revenue from EPC contracts:

In case of revenue from fixed price EPC contracts for power transmission lines, the performance obligation
is satisfied progressively over the construction period. The Company's progress towards/completion is
measured based on the proportion that the contract expenses incurred to date bear to the' estimaied total
contract expenses. Payment is due as per the achievement of contractual milestones. : _

tract modifications are defined as changes in the scope of the work, other than changes énvisa;ged in
riginal contract, that may result in a change in the revenue associated with that contract. Modifications

‘ %\ 5_3 ipproval before billings can be issued and the amounts relating to the additional work can be collected.
%cnu‘é‘@//&
\\-__/



Sterlite Power Grid Ventures Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

The Company does not recognise the revenue from such additional work until the customer's approval has
been obtained. In cases where the additional work has been approved but the corresponding change in price
has not been determined, the requirement described below for variable consideration is applied: namely, to
recognise revenue for an amount with respect to which it is highly probable that a significant reversal will
not occur. The costs associated with these additional units or services performed are recognised when
incurred, irrespective of whether or not the modification has been approved.

Variable considerations: .

If the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount, the Company -estimates the amount of
consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange for transferring the goods to the customer. The
variable consideration is estimated at contract inception and constrained until it is highly probable that a
significant revenue reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur when the
associated uncertainty with the variable consideration is subsequently resolved.

Lontract balances:

LContract assets

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the
customer. If the Company performs by transferring goods or services to a customer before the customer
pays consideration or before payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration
that is conditional. ;

Trade receivables

A receivable represents the Company’s right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional (ie.,
only the passage of time is required before payment of the consideration is due). Refer to accounting
policies of financial assets in section “Financial instruments — initial recognition and subsequent
measurement”.

Contract liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company
has received consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. If a customer pays
consideration before the Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is
recognised when the payment is made or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities are
recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract.

Management fees

The Company recognises income from management fees over time as the services are provided.
e) Taxation

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovel:ed from or paid
to the tax authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date. .

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside statement of profit or loss is recognised outside
statement of profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are
recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management
: riodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax
7 %Qf\pe ions are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.
*
! _
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Sterlite Power Grid Ventures Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

Deferred tax
eferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax basss of asseis
and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting-date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

@ When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss;

In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and
interests in joint ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled
and it is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable Tuture.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax
credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward
of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of
the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss;

= In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates
and interests in joint ventures, deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable
that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available
against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax
asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are
recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax

asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when
the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside statement of profit or loss is recognised outside statement
of profit or loss. Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in
OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current
tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same
taxation authority.

Sales/value added taxes paid on acquisition of assets or on incurring expenses

Expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of sales/value added taxes paid, except:
= When the tax incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the tax authority,
- in which case, the tax paid is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of
the expense item, as applicable
= When receivables and payables are stated with the amount of tax included o

‘Ilhv net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to, the tax authority is included as’ part of rcceﬁgables
'-"-Z_or payabies in the balance sheet. 2 <l |

s
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Sterlite Power Grid Ventures Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

f) Non-current assets held for sale

The Company classifies non-current assets and disposal groups as held for sale/ distribution to owners if
their carrying amounts will be recovered principally through a sale/ distribution rather than through
continuing use. Actions required to complete the sale/ distribution should indicate that it is unlikely that
significant changes to the sale/ distribution will be made or that the decision to sell/ distribute will be
withdrawn. Management must be committed to the sale/ distribution expected within one year from the
date of classification.

For these purposes, sale transactions include exchanges of non-current assets for other non-current assets
when the exchange has commercial substance. The criteria for held for sale/ distribution classification is
regarded met only when the assets or disposal group is available for immediate sale/ distribution in its
present condition, subject only to terms that are usual and customary for sales/ distribution of such assets
(or disposal groups), its sale/ distribution is highly probable; and it will genuinely be sold, not abandoned.
The Company treats sale/ distribution of the asset or disposal group to be highly probable when:

= The appropriate level of management is committed to a plan to sell the asset (or disposal group),

s An active program to locate a buyer and complete the plan has been initiated (if applicable),

= The asset (or disposal group) is being actively marketed for sale at a price that is reasonable in relation
to its current fair value,

= The sale is expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of
classification and i :

s Actions required to complete the plan indicate that it is unlikely that significant changes to the plan will
be made or that the plan will be withdrawn.

Non-current assets held for sale/for distribution to owners and disposai groups are measured at the lower
of their carrying amount and the fair value less costs to sell/ distribute. Assets and liabilities classified as
held for sale/ distribution are presented separately in the balance sheet. Refer note 10 for additional
disclosures. '

g¢) Property, plant and equipment

Capital work in progress, property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and
equipment and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met.
When significant parts of the plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company
depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is
performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the
recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in statement of
profit or loss as incurred. No decommissioning liabilities are expected or be incurred on the assets of plant
and equipment.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

(Life in number of years)
Asset Category Useful Life | Useful life
: : considered (Schedule
11#)
Plant and Machinery 2-5 15
Data Processing Equipment (Computers) 4 3-6
Furmniture and Fittings 7.3 10
v Office Equipment 4 3
/ C& }\,\\I\Jeasehold improvements Lease 30
/7 %Q*\/\\ N Period*
(% =l
‘\l %& # Schedule I to the Companies Act, 2013



Sterlite Power-Grid Ventures Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

*Leaschold improvements are depreciaied over the useful life of the asset or the lease period, whichever is
lower. '

The Company, based on technical assessments made by technical experts and management estimates,
depreciates the certain items of plant and -equipment, data processing equipment’s, furniture and fittings
and office equipment’s over -estimated useful lives which are different from the useful life prescribed in
Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. The management believes that these estimated useful lives are
realistic and reflect fair approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be used.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon
disposal or when no firture economic benefits are-expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising
on derecognition of the asset {calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed
at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

h) Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses. Intemnally generated intangibles, excluding capitalised development costs, are not
capitalised and the related expenditure is reflected in profit or loss in the period in which the expenditure
is incurred.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment
whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the
amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each
reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future
economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as
appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible
assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms part
of carrying value of another asset.

The company does not have any intangible assets with indefinite useful life.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit
or loss when the asset is derecognised.

Softwares are amortised on a straight line basis over a period of five to six years.
i) Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that

necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part

of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur,

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Company incurs in connection with the

borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an
" adjustment to the borrowing costs.

1 Leases

—$oN 5
The.determination of whether an arrangement is {or contains) a lease is based on the substance ‘of the
mfé@ig’ement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fu]ﬁhnent .of the

o
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arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use
the asset or assets, even if that Tight is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

For arrangements entered into prior to 1 April 2015, the company has determined whether the arrangement
contain lease on the basis of facis and circumstances existing on the date of transition.

Company as lessee

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that transfers
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownershlp to the Company is classified as a finance
lease.

Finance leases are capitalised at the commencement of the lease at the inception date fair value of the leased
property or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned
between finance charges and reduction of the iease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on
the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognised in finance costs in the statement of
profit and loss, unless they are directly attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they are capitalized
in accordance with the Company’s general policy on the borrowing costs (See note 2.2.i). Contingent
rentals are recognised as expenses in the periods in which they are incurred.

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable certainty
that the company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is depreciated over the shorter
of the estimated useful life of the asset and the lease term.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line
basis over the lease term

Company as lessee

Leases in which the company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an
asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income from operating lease is recognised on a straight-line
basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an
operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on
the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the period in which they are
earned.

Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership transfer
from the Company to the lessee. Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded as receivables
at the company’s net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods so
as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding in respect of the lease.

k) Inventories

Traded goods are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined on weighted average
basis and includes all cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of busmess
less estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

I} Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired.
If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates
the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating
unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is deiermined for
an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those
om other assets or groups of assets. When the carrymg amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its remverable

ssessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present va,lirlé using a pré: |
Jdiscount rate that reﬂects current market assessments of the time value of money and the, rxsks specxﬂ' /
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to the asset. In determining fair value dess costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into
account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These
calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or
other available fair value indicators.

The Company bases its impairment calculations on detailed budget calculations.

An assessment is made at each weporting date as to whether there is any indication that previously
recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the
company estimates the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s recoverable amount. A previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s
recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the
carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in
prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless the asset is carried at a
revalued amount, in which case the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase.

m) Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of
a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the
Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract,
the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain.
The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit or loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-fax rate
that reflects, when appropriate, the risks spemﬁc to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in
the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

n) Retirement and other employee benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no
obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company recognizes coniribution
payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the related service. If the
contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the balance sheet date exceeds the
contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability after deducting the
contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received
before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset to the extent that the pre-payment will
lead to, for example, a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan in India. The cost of providing benefits under the defined
benefit plan is determined using the projected unit credit method.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, excluding amounts included in net interest on
the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on
the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding
debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not
reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate o the net defined benefit liability or asset. The
Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the
ment of profit and loss: €

rvice costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and’ |
n-routine settlements; and A =/

M
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=  Net interest expense or income

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilised within the next 12 months, is treated as short-term
employee benefit. The company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that
it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date.

The company treats accumulated leave expecied to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as a long-
term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-term compensated absences are provided for
based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method at the year-end. Actuarial
gains/losses are immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred.

The company presents the leave as a current liability in the balance sheet, to the extent it does not have an
unconditional right to defer its settlement for 12 months after the reporting date. Where company has the
unconditional legal and contractual right to defer the settlement for a period beyond 12 months, the same
is presented as non-current liability. The cost of accumulated leave under the short-term employee benefit
plan is determined using the projected unit credit method at group level and allocated by the Company to
its Subsidiaries.

0) Employee Stock Appreciation Rights Scheme

Employees of the Company receive remuneration in the form of share based payment transactions, whereby
employees render services as consideration for Employee Stock Appreciation Rights (ESARs){cash-settled
transactions). The cost of ESARSs is measured as the difference between the fair market value of equity
shares of the Company on the reporting date and the SAR price on the Grant date as specified in the ESAR
Scheme, and is recognized as employee compensation cost over the vesting period.

p) Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability
or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at
fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial
asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established
by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.c.,
the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

i. Debt instruments at amortised cost
ii. Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
iii. Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)——-
iv. Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) o

Debt instruments at amortised cost 2.\
A “debt instrument” is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met: "

7 The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual
2.8 L & ~\ cash flows, and
%m( ontractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of

)" cipal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding,
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This category is most relevant io the Company. After initial measurement, such financial assets are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the statement of profit or
loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the statement of profit or loss. This category
generally applies to trade and other receivables and loans given to subsidiaries (refer note 6 and 7)

Debt instrument at FVTOCI
A “debt instrument” is classified as the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling
the financial assets, and
b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPL

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting
date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income {OCI).
However, the Company recognizes interest income, impairment losses and reversals and foreign exchange
gain or loss in the statement of profit or loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss
previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equity to statement of profit or loss. Interest earned
whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method. The Company
does not have significant financial assets which are subsequently measured at FVTOCI.

Debt instrument at FYTPL
FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria
for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCIL, is classified as at FVTPL.

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost
or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates
a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting mismatch®). The company has not
designated any debt instrument as at FVTPL.

Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are
held for trading and contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which
Ind AS103 applies are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company may make
an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The
Company makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial
recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the
instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from
OCI to statement of profit or loss, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the
cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the statement of profit or loss.
Derecognition ;
financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial’ ||
s) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when: | :
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a2 The Company has transferred its rights io seceive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-
through® arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-
through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership.
When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor
transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of
the Company’s continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated liability.
The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and
obligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the
lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the
Company could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

Majority of the financial assets of the Company which are not reflected at fair value pertain to Loans to
subsidiaries and Trade and other receivables. Considering the nature of business, the Company does not
foresee any credit risk on its Loans and trade and other receivables which may cause an impairment.
Majority of the trade receivables pertain to receivable from Subsidiary Companies only. Also, the Company
does not have any past history of impairment of Trade receivables.

For the financial assets which are reflected at fair value no further impairment allowance is necessary as
they reflect the fair value of the relevant financial asset itself.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective
hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include borrowings and related costs, trade and other payables and
derivative financial instrument.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below: -

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
ligbilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near
term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the company that are not
designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109. Separated embedded
derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging
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Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as
such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities
designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in
OCI. These gains/ loss are not subsequently transferred to P&L. However, the company may transfer the
cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the
statement of profit or loss. For more information refer Noie 15

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are
derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or
costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement

of profit or loss.
This category generally applies to borrowings. For more information refer Note 15.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Embedded derivatives

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid (combined) instrument that also includes a non-
derivative host contract — with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined instrument vary ina
way similar to a stand-alone derivative. An embedded derivative causes some or all of the cash flows that
otherwise would be required by the contract to be modified according to a specified interest rate, financial
instrument price, commodity price, foreign exchange rate, index of prices or rates, credit rating or credit
index, or other variable, provided in the case of a non-financial variable that the variable is not specific to
a party to the contract. Reassessment only occurs if there is either a change in the terms of the contract that
significantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise be required or a reclassification of a financial
asset out of the fair value through profit or loss.

If the hybrid contract contains a host that is a financial asset within the scope of Ind AS 109, the Company
does not separate embedded derivatives. Rather, it applies the classification requirements contained in Ind
AS 109 to the entire hybrid contract. Derivatives embedded in all other host contracts are accounted for as
separate derivatives and recorded at fair value if their economic characteristics and risks are not closely
related to those of the host contracts and the host contracts are not held for trading or designated at fair
value though profit or loss. These embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in fair
value recognised in profit or loss, unless designated as effective hedging instruments.

Reclassification of financial assets
The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial
recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial
Liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a
change in the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to
be infrequent. The Company’s senior management determines change in the business model as a result of
external or internal changes which are significant to the Company’s operations. Such changes are evident
to external parties. A change in the business model occurs when the Company either begins or ceases to
rform an activity that is significant to its operations. If the Company reclassifies financial assets. CAN
ies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the ﬁrst. day of the’
diately next rcportmg penod followmg the change in busmess model The Company does not rcstate |
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The following table shows various reclassification and how they are accounted for:

Original Revised Accounting Treaiment

classification Classification

Amortised Cost | FVTPL Fair value is measured at reclassification date. Difference
between previous amortised cost and fair value is recognised in

] statement of profit or loss.

FVTPL Amortised Cost | Fair value at reclassification date becomes its new gross carnying |
amount. EIR is calculated based on the new gross carrying
amount.

Amortised cost FVTOCI Fair value is measured at reclassification date. Difference |

between previous amortised cost and fair value is recognised in
OCI. No change in EIR due to reclassification.

1 FYTOCI Amortised cost | Fair value at reclassification date becomes its new amortised cost
carrying amount. However, cumulative gain or loss in OCI is |
adjusted against fair value. Consequently, the asset is measured
as if it had always been measured at amortised cost.

FVTPL FVTOCI Fair value at reclassification date becomes its new carmrying
amount. No other adjustment is required.
FVTOCI FVTPL Assets continue to be measured at fair value. Cumulative gain

or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified to statement
of profit or loss at the reclassification date.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the combined balance
sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention
1o seftle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

q) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits
with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term
deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the
Company’s cash management.

r) Derivative financial instruments and hedge actounting

Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts to hedge its foreign
currency risks. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on

" which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Derivatives are
carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is
negative.

The purchase contracts that meet the definition of a derivative under Ind AS 109 are recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to profit or loss,

except for the effective portion of cash flow hedges, which is recognised in OCI and later reclassified to—
Qﬁt or loss when the hedge item affects profit or loss or treated as basis adjustment if a hedged forscast i

ﬁﬁaxisactlon subsequently results in the recognition of 2 non-financial asset or non-financial lxablhyy '
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* Fair value hedges when hedging the exposure io changes in the fair value of a recognised asset or
liability or an unrecognised firm commitment

a  Cash flow hedges when hedging the exposure tovariability in-cash flows that is either atiributable to
a particular risk associated with a recognised asset or liability or a highly probable forecast transaction
or the foreign currency risk in an unrecognised firm commitment

Hedges of a net investment in a foreign operation

At the inception of a hedge relationship, the company formally designates and documents the hedge
relationship to which the company wishes to apply hedge accounting and the risk management objective
and strategy for undertaking the hedge. The documentation includes the company’s risk management
objective and strategy for undertaking hedge, the hedging/ -economic relationship, the hedged item or
transaction, the nature of the risk being hedged, hedge ratio and how the entity will assess the effectiveness
of changes in the hedging instrument’s fair value in offsetting the exposure to changes in the hedged item’s
fair value or cash flows attributable to the hedged risk. Such hedges are expected to be highly effective in
achieving offsetting changes in fair value or cash flows and are assessed on an ongoing basis to determine
that they actually have been highly effective throughout the financial reporting periods for which they were
designated.

The company has not classified any hedge as Fair Value hedge or hedge of net investment in foreign
operation.

Cash flow hedges that meet the strict criteria for hedge accounting are accounted for, as described below:

The effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument is recognised in OCI in the cash flow
hedge reserve, while any ineffective portion is recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

Amounts recognised as OCI are transferred to profit or loss when the hedged transaction affects profit or
loss, such as when the hedged financial income or financial expense is recognised or when a forecast
purchase occurs. When the hedged item is the cost of a non-financial asset or non-financial liability, the
amounts recognised as OCI are transferred to the initial carrying amount of the non-financial asset or
liability.

If the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised without replacement or rollover (as
part of the hedging strategy), or if its designation as a hedge is revoked, or when the hedge no longer meets
the criteria for hedge accounting, any cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI remains
separately in equity until the forecast transaction occurs or the foreign currency firm commitment is met.

s) Presentation of EBITDA

The company has elected to present earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation (EBITDA)
as a separate line item on the face of the statement of profit and loss. This is not required by the Ind AS 1.
The EBITDA is not defined in the Ind AS. Ind AS compliant schedule III allows companies to present line
items, sub line items and sub totals to be presented as an addition or substitution on the face of the financial
statements when such presentation is relevant to an understanding of the company’s financial position or
performance.

Accordingly, the company has elected to present earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation
(EBITDA) as a separate line item on the face of the statement of profit and loss. The company measures
EBITDA on the basis of profit/ (loss) from continuing operations. In its measurement, the company does
not include depreciation and amortisation expense, finance income, finance costs and tax expense.

2.3 New/Amended standards adopted by the Company

The Company has applied the Ind AS 115 Revenue from contracts with customers for the first time in the
cial year begmmng with April 1, 2018. There i is o maxenal unpast on recognition and mcasurcment
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2.4 Standards issued but not yet effective

The standards/amendments to standards that are issued, but not yet effective, up to the date of issuance of
the Company’s financial statements are disclosed below. The Company intends to adopt these standards,
if applicable, when they become effective.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has issued the Companies-{Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2017 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2018
amending the following standard:

Ind AS 116 Leases

Ind AS 116 shall be applied for accounting of leases by lessee and lessor in their respective books.
Compared to previous Standard (Ind AS 17) on leases which shall be omitted w.e.f. April 1, 2019,
principles of Ind AS 116 for lessor are substantially same. However, there is significant change in the way
a lessee shall account for leases in its books

It provides that an entity, being a lessee, shall treat almost all leases, except leases for short-term and Ieases
of low value assets, as finance leases. The entity shall recognise a right-of-use asset and a lease liability
whenever it takes any asset on lease. The right-of-use asset shall be measured at cost that comprises of
initial value of lease liability, lease payments made on or before the commencement of lease, initial direct
costs incurred by the entity and an initial estimated cost of dismantling & removing the leased asset and
restoring the site on which the asset is located. The lease liability shall be measured at the present value of

_ the lease payments due. The interest rate implicit in the lease or lessee’s incremental borrowing may be
used to arrive at the present value. Subsequently, at each balance sheet date, the right-of-use asset shall be
depreciated and lease liability shall be increased by interest amount & decreased by amount paid. The right-
of-use asset may also be measured at revalued amount under revaluation model. The Company intends to
adopt these standards from 1st April 2019. As the Company does not have any material leases, therefore
the adoption of this standard is not likely to have a material impact in its Financial Statements.

Other Amendments to Standards, issued but not effective, which are either not applicable to the
Company or the impact is not expected to be material

(a) Appendix C to Ind AS 12 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatment
{(b) Amendments to Ind AS 109: Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation
{c) Amendments fo Ind AS 19: Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement
{d) Amendments to Ind AS 28: Long-term interests in associates and joint ventures
{¢) Annual improvement fo Ind AS {2018):
- Amendments to Ind AS 103: Party to a Joint Arrangements obtains control of a business that
is a Joint Operation
- Amendments to Ind AS 111: Joint Arrangements
- Amendments to Ind AS 12: Income Taxes
- Amendments to Ind AS 23: Borrowing Costs
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NOTE: 3 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Rs. in million
Particulars . Leasehold l’lanf and Furniture and Vehicles (.)I‘ﬁ.ce Dutz_l processing Total
improvements machinery fixtures equipments s
Cost
Asat 1 April 2017 60.64 5797 21.37 4.42 832 28.62 181.24
Additions - 007 1.47 5.59 402 20.54 31.69
Disposals - - - - - - -
As at 31 March 2018 60.64 58.04 22.84 10.01 12.24 49.16 212.93
Additions ! - 10.90 1.27 11.82 395 2122 49.16
Disposals - - 0.15 1.53 0.33 - 2.01
As at 31 March 2019 60.64 68.94 23.96 20.30 15.86 70.38 260.08
Depreciation
As at1 April 2017 10.68 2035 3 0.95 1.87 6.50 44.06
Charge for the year 895 11.35 429 0.88 288 7.95 36.30
On disposals - - 7 = . o =
As at 31 March 2018 19.63 31.70 8.00 1.83 4.75 14.45 80.36
Charge for the year 21.19 1136 6.07 331 393 1243 58.29
On disposals - - 0.11 0.63 0.15 - 0.89
As at 31 March 2019 40.82 43.06 13.96 4,51 8.53 26.88 137.76
Net book value
As at 31 March 2018 41.01 26.34 14.84 8.18 7.49 34.71 132.57
As at 31 March 2019 19.82 25.38 10.00 15.79 7.33 43.50 122.32

** Data processing equipments include laptops taken on finance lease: Gross block Rs. 6.76 million (31 March 2018: Rs. 6.76 million) Depreciation for the year Rs. 2.10 million
(31 March 2018: Rs. 2.07 million); Accumulated depreciation Rs. 5.69 million (31 March 2018: Rs.3.59 million); Net block Rs. 1.07 million (31 March 2018: Rs. 3.17 million).

Capital work-in progress (Rs. in million)
As at 31 March 2019 33.78
As at 31 March 2018 -

Capital work in progress mainly includes set up of remote control centre and digital bidding platform.




STERLITE POWER GRID VENTURES LIMITED
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NOTE 4: OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Rs. in million

Description Software/ licenses
Cosi
Asat 1 April 2017 13.59
Additions 9.34
Disposals -
As at 31 March 2018 : 22.93
Additons 21.75
Disposals -
As at 31 March 2019 44.68
Amortisation
As at 1 April 2017 0.65
Additions 2357
Disposals -
As at 31 March 2018 3.22
Additons 5.68
Disposals -
As at 31 March 2019 8.90

Net book value
As at 31 March 2018 . 19.71
As at 31 March 2019 35.78




STERLITE POWER GRID VENTURES LIMITED
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NOTE 5A: INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATE

31 March 2019 31 March 2018
{Rs. in million) {Rs. in million)
Non-current
Equity investments: (refer note 10)
Incha Grid Trust [100,000 units (31 March 2012: 58,802,827) fully paid up] 8.39 5,880.28
Total 8.39 5,880.28
NOTE $B: INVESTMENTS
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Non-current (Rs. in million) (Rs. in million)
Investment in subsidiaries
- Equity Investments at fair value through OCI (fuily paid) (unquoted)
Sterlite Grid 2 Limited (refer note 10)
87,300,000 (31 March 2018: 87,300,000) equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid up - 14,296.62
Sterlite Grid 3 Limited (refer note 10)
50,000 (31 March 2018: 50,000) equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid up - 13834
Sterlite Grid 4 Limited
50,000 (31 March 2018: 50,000) equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid up 8,945.30 7.917.04
Sterlite Grid 5 Limited
50,000(31 March 2018: 50,000) equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid up 1,091.89 1,111.97
Sterlite Grid 6 Limited
50,000 (31 March 2018: 50,000) equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid up 0.50 0.50
Sterlite Grid 7 Limited
50,000 (31 March 2018: 50,000) equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid up 0.50 0.50
Sterlite Grid 8 Limited
50,000 (31 March 2018: 50,000) equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid up 0.50 0.50
Sterlite Grid 9 Limited
50,000 (31 March 2018: 50,000) equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid up 0.50 0.50
Sterlite Grid 10 Limited
50,000 (31 March 2018: 50,000) equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid up 0.50 0.50
Sterlite Grid 11 Limited
50,000 (31 March 2018: 50,000) equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid up 0.50 0.50
Sterlite Grid 12 Limited
50,000 (31 March 2018: 50,000) equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid up 0.50 0.50
Sterlite Grid 13 Limited
50,000 (31 March 2018: Nil) equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid up 0.50 -
Sterlite Grid 14 Limited
50,000 (31 March 2018: Nil) equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid up 0.50 -
Sterlite Grid 15 Limited
50,000 (31 March 2018: Nil) equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid up 0.50 -
Sterlite Grid 16 Limited
50,000 (31 March 2018: Nil) equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid up . 0.50 -
Sterlite Grid 17 Limited
50,000 (31 Mearch 2018: Nil) equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid up 0.50 -
Sterlite Grid 18 Limited
50,000 (31 March 2018: Nil) equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid up 0.50 : -
Sterlite Grid 19 Limited
50,000 (31 March 2018: Nil) equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid up 0.50 -
Sterlite Grid 20 Limited
50,000 (31 March 2018: Nil) equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid up 0.50 -
Sterlite Grid 21 Limited
100,000 (31 March 2018: Nil) equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid up 1.00 -
Sterlite Grid 22 Limited
100,000 (31 March 2018: Nil) equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid up 1.00 .
Sterlite Grid 23 Limited
100,000 (31 March 2018: Nil) equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid up 1.00 E —
Sterlite Grid 24 Limited
1.00 £ g




STERLITE POWER GRID YENTURES LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

Sterlite Grid 26 Limited

100,000 (31 March 2018: Nil) equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid up 1.00 -
Sterlite Grid 27 Limited

100,000 (31 March 2018: Nil) equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid up 1.00 -
Sterlite Grid 29 Limited

100,000 (31 March 2018: Nil) equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid up 1.00 =
East North Interconnection Company Limited #

24,500 (31 March 2018: 24,500) equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid up 894.40 1,379.35

50,000 (31 March 2018: 50,000) Compulsorily Convertible Debentures of Rs. 10-each 200.00 200.00

9,50,000 (31 March 2018: 9,50,000) Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 10 each 862,93 862.93

~Equity Investments at f2ir value through OCI {unqueted)

$e Vineyards Power T ission S.A.
Nil (31 March 2018: 999) equity shares of RS 1 each partly paid up - 0.00*

Arcoverde Transmissao De Ebergia S.A.
Nil (31 March 2018; 999) equity shares of RS 1 each pantly paid up - 0.00°

‘Sterlite Brazil Participacoes S.A.
277,896,166 (31 March 2018: 999) equity shares of RS 1 each fully paid up ** 12,258.42 -

Non-convertible debentures {unquoted)

Sterlite Grid 2 Limited (refer note 10)
1,15,41,000 (31 March 2018: 1,15,41,000) non-convertible debentures of Rs. 10 each - 101.59
East-North Interconnection Company Limited
3,18,95,443 (31 March 2018: 3,18,95,443) non-convertible debentures of Rs, 10 each 310.92 280.75
3 310.92 382.34
‘Total mon-current investments 24,579.36 26,292.09

# Includes equity component of non-convertible debentures and unsecured loan given.
* Amount below Rs. 0.01 million

** The Company had taken certain foreign exchange contracts to hedge foreign currency exy in respect of purchase orders for cond ived from
Brazilian subsidiary. Further, Sterlite Power Transmission Limited (parent company) had hedged aluminium on LME in respect of such purchase orders. The same
were incorrectly recorded as hedging done on behalf of the subsidiary and adjusted to carrying value of investment in subsidiary as at March 31, 2018 which has now
been corrected. Accordingly, the figures for March 31,2018 have been restated and as a result, the carrying amount of Investment in subsidiary has decreased by Rs.
493.06 million; OCH/Cash flow hedge reserve has decreased by Rs. 99.91 million, contribution from parent (shown under Equity) has decreased by Rs. 339.36 million
and deferred tax liability has decreased by Rs. 53.79 million as at March 31, 2018.

NOTE 5C: CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Investment in mutual funds (valued at fair value through profit or loss)

Quoted
INil units (31 March 2018: 27,940.72) of SBI premier liquid fund daily dividend - 28,03
288,957.58 (31 March 2018: Nil) units of Aditya Birla Sun Life Liquid Fund - Daily dividend reinvestment 29.00 -
Total current invesiments 29.00 28.03
NOTE 6: LOANS
(Unsecured, considered good) ‘Noa-Current Current
31 March 2019 31 March 2018 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
(Rs. in million) (Rs. in million) (Rs. in million) {Rs. in million)
Indian rupee loan to holding company (refer note 40) 9,375.00 8,214.29 9,090.64 -
Indian rupee loan to subsidiaries (refer note 40) - - 10,441.69 11,944.17
Foreign loan to subsidiaries {refer note 40) - - “ 739.06
Total 9,375.00 8,214.29 19,532.33 12,683.23
Notes:

1. Indian rupee loan to holding company amounting to Rs. 10,500 million had been given to Sterlite Power Transmission Limited and carries Nil rate of interest, The
loan is repayable by the holding company on 10 April 2020. Since the interest rate of loan is below market rate, an amount of Rs.786.99 millions (net of deferred tax
of Rs. 393,08 million) had been classified as repayment of capital to holding company and same has been reduced from retained eamings (refer note 14).

Indian rupee loan to holding company amounting to Rs, 9,090.64 million had been given to Sterlite Power Transmission Limited and carries Nil rate of interest. The
Ioan is repayable by the holding company on 31 July 2019.

2. Indian rupee loan to subsidiaries is repayable on demand and carry Nil rate of interest.
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NOTE 7: TRADE RECETVABLES
Current
Receivables from related parties (refer note 40)
Others
Break-up for security details:

= Unsecured, considered good
- Unsecured, credit impaired receivables®

Total

31 March 2019 31 March 2018
{Rs. in million) (Rs. in million)
2,827.84 6,255.36
182.48 64.64
3,010.32 5,320.00
301032 6,320.00
3,010.32 6,320.00
3,010.32 6,320.00

“As at 31 March 2019, there are no trade receivables which have significant increass in credit risk or receivebles where credit is impaired.

Natmdr.orathgnaoeivablcmduefmmdimcmoroﬂm-ofﬁoersofﬂmcmnpanyeiﬂmsevwaﬁyorjuinﬂywiﬂtmyoths;pexm Nor any trade or other

receivable are due from firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or a member.

Trade receivables are generally non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 30 to 90 days.

See Note 43 on credit risk of trade receivables, which explains how the Company manages and measures credit quality of trads receivables that are neither

past due nor impaired.

NOTE 8: OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Non-current
Security deposits (unsecured, considered good)
Other bark balance (refer note 12A)

Total

Current

Foreign exchange forward contracts

Security deposits (unsecured, considered good)

Advances recoverable in cash (unsecured, considered good)

Expense reimbursement receivable from related parties (refer note 40)

Interest accrued on investments

Total
NOTE 9: CTHER ASSETS

Non-current

Deposits paid under dispute (refer note 34)
Prepaid expenses

Total other non-current sssels

Carrent

Advaness to vendors/contractors

Advance income tax, including TDS (net of provisions)
Balances with government authorities

Contract assets relating to EPC contracts [refer note 21 ()]

Prepaid expenses

Total

31 March 2019 31 March 20i8
(Rs. in million) (Rs. in million)
36.36 2429

0.66 0.63

37.02 24.92

308.17 -

37.89 3132

181.73 3055

343 5.64

0.29 %

531.51 67.51
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
(Rs. in million) (Rs. in million)
54.11 4.80

29.19 5.47

§3.30 14.27
2,352.70 2,787.59

- 7.85

165.28 304.96
1,029.75 444,29

46.79 23.85

3,594.52 3,568.54
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IROTE 10: NON CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

Ind AS -105 *Non Current Assets Held for Sale and Discontimied Operations” Tequites non-current assets to be identified as held for sale if the camying amoumnt will
be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use. For this to be the case, the assets must be available for immediate sale in its
present condition and the sale must be highly probable. Based on the assessment performed by the management, it has been determined that the assets refered to in
note 10 (2) and 10 (b) should be presented as held for sale under Ind AS-105: Consequently, the assets held for sale has been presented separately from the other

assets in the balance sheet.

Based on above, the following sssets and liabilities are classified as held for sale as at March 31, 2019:

(Rs. in million)
SIMZBIS
Sterlite Grid 2
Limited & Sterite  India Grid Trust Total
Grid 3 Limited
(refer mote-10 (a)] _[(refer note-10 (b)]
Non carrent assets held for sale:
- Investment in equity shares 11,207.50 - 11,207.50
= Investment in non convertible debentures 112.50 - 11250
- Investment in units of India Grid Trust - 5,035.98 5,035.98
- Loans / receivables 3,817.61 - 3,817.61
Total 15,137.61 5,035.98 20,173.59
Liabilities associated with non current assets held for sale
- Loars / payzbles 6,115.12 - 611512
6,115.12 - 6,115.12

(2) Propsoed sale of Sterlite Grid 2 Limited and Sterlite Grid 3 Limited

Pursuant to share purchase agreements dated April 30, 2019 executed among the Company, Axis Trustee Services Limited (Trustee to India Grid Trust) and Sterlite
Investment Mansgers Limited (Tavestment Manager of India Grid Trust), the Company shall sell 100% stake in Sterlite Grid 2 Limited ('SGL2") [and consequently in
NRSS XXIX Transmission Limited (NRSS) which is a wholly owned subsidiary of SGL2] and Sterlite Grid 3 Limited ('SGL3') [and consequently in Odisha
Generation Phase I Transmission Limited (OGPTL') which is a wholly owned subsidiary of SGL3] to India Grid Trust subject to approval from the unitholders of
India Grid Trust. Accordingly, the Company has classified inv nts in equity i mits of SGL2 and SGL3 es held for sale. Further, the Company has
recognised a loss of Rs. 410.85 million on loan given to SGL3 and a loss of Re. 138.34 millicn on equity instruments carried at fair vale through Other
Comprebensive Income based on emount recoversble as per share purchase agreement. Further, the loans given by SGL2 to the Company has been presented as

lisbilities associated with non cuurrent assets classified as held for sale.

{b) Proposed sale of units in India Grid Trust

The Company being the sponsor of India Grid Trust (“IndiGrid™) has entered into “Triter-se sponsor agreement” dated April 30, 2019 (“the Agreement™) with Esoteric
I Pte. Ltd. (“Investor”) to designate the Investor as a “Sponsor” of IndiGrid subject to approval from SEBI in terms of SEBI InvIT Regulations and approval from
the unitholders of IndiGrid. Pursuant to the Agreement, SPGVL has agreed to sell 6003 million units of IndiGrid to the Investor. Accordingly, the Company has
classified such investment in the units of IndiGrid as held for sale which is recognised at cost or fair value less costs to sell whichever is lower, resulting in an

impairment loss of Rs. 954.97 million.

NOTE ii: INVENTORIES

{(Valued at lower of cost and net realisable valug) 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
(Rs. in million) (Rs. in million)
Construction material (refer note 23) 60.93 705.65
Total 60.93 705.65
NOTE 12: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
(Rs. in million) (Rs. in million)
Balance with banks:
On crrent accournts 610.47 13.03
Deposit with original maturity of less than 3 months 47.08 -
Total 657.55 13.03
NOTE 12A: OTHER BANK BALANCES
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
(Re. in million) (Rs. in million)
Deposits with original maturity for more than 12 months® 0.66 0.63
0.66 0.63
Less: Amount disclosed under non current assets (refer note £) (0.66) (0.63)

Total

* Held as lien by bank against bank guarantees
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NOTE 13: EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

31 March 2019 31 March 2018

{RBs. in million) {Rs. in million)
Authorised share capital
1,260,000,000 (31 March 2018: 1,260,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each 12,500.00 12,600.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up equity shares
1,243,529,411 (31 March 2018: 1,243,531,411) equity shares of Rs.10 each 12,435.29 12,435.31
Total issued, subscribed and fully paid-up equity share capital 12,435.29 12,435.31
2. Reconciliation of the equity shares out ding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

31 March 2019 31 March 2018
No. in million Rs. in million; No. in million Rs. in million

At the begimming of the period 1,24353 12,435.31 0.05 0.52
Add: Conversion of compulserily convertible preference shares into i a
equity shares A - - .243.4 12,434.79
Less:- Buy back of shares 0.00” 0.02 - .
Outstanding at the end of the year 1,243.53 12,435.29 1,243.53 12,43531

* Amount is below Rs, 0.01 million

* During the previous year, 1,243,479,411 compulsrily convertible preference shares held by Sterlite Power Transmission Limited (SPTL) were converted into fully

paid equity shares of the Company in the ratic of 1:1.

b. Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has enly one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of
liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts.

The distribution will be in proportion to the mumber of equity shares held by the shareholders.

¢. Equity shares held by holding company and their subsidiaries/associates:

31 March 2019 31 March 2018
No. in million % holding No. in million % holding
ediate holding amn i
Sterlite Power Transmission Limited 1,243.53* 100.00% 1,243.53 99,99%
d. Details of equity shareholders holding more than 5% of shares in the company
31 March 2018 31 March 2018
No. in million % holding No. in million % holding
Sterlite Power Transmission Limited 1,243.53" 100.00% 1,243.53 99.99%

= Out of total 1,243,529,411 equity shares, 6 equity shares are held by nomines sharcholders, as at March 31, 2019.
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NOTE 14 : OTHER EQUITY

31 March 2019 31 March 2018
{Rs. in million) (Rs. in million)
Compulsorily convertible preference shares (CCPS") classified as equity
Balance as per last financial statements - 12,434.79
Less: Converted into equity shares during the year : - (12,434.79)
Closing balance - -
‘Contribution from parent company *=
Balanoe as per last financial statements - -
Add: Additions during the year - -
Closing balance 5 N
Securities premium account
Balance as per last financial statements 45.53 4553
Less: Utilised for Buy back of shares* {0.04) -
Closing balance 45.49 45,53
Debenture redemption reserve
Balancs es per last financial statements 416.81 416.81
Less: Transferred to retained eamnings (416.81) -
Closing balance i 415.81
Capital redemption reserve
Balance as per last financial statements 3 - -
Add: Additions during the year * 0.02 -
‘Closing balance 0.02 -
FVTOCI reserve
Balance as per last financial statements 17,605.86 8,184.95
Add: Changes in fair values of investments through OCI 3,178.49 5,618.03
Add: Additional consideration for sale of Sterlite Grid 1 Limited# 12021 -
Less: Realised (gain) / loss on sale of investments in Sterlite Grid 1 Limited transferred to retained earnings {120.21) 3,802.88
Closing balance 20,784.35 17,605.86
‘Cash flow hedge reserves
Balance as per last financial statements (60.86) (0.98)
Add: Cash flow hedge reserve created on foreign currency forward contracts 222.06 (59.88)
Closing balance 161.20 {60.86)
Retained earnings
Balance as per last financial statements (5,645.95) (1,908.38)
Add: Net profit for the year 2,976.06 797.53
Add/(less): Remeasurement of post employement benefit obligation, net of tax (1.27) 1.95
Less: Equity component of loan given to holding company (refer note 6) (786.99) (734.17)
Add: Realised gain/ (loss) on sale of investments in Sterlite Grid 1 Limited transferred from FVTOCT reserve & 120.21 (3,802.88)
Add: Transferred from debenture redemption reserve 416.81 -
Net deficit in the statement of profit and loss 2.921.13) (5,645.95)
Total 18,069.93 12,361.39

* During the year, the Company has bought back 2,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each by utilising balance available in securities premium. Accordingly, the Company
created capital redemption reserve of Rs. 0.02 million.

** Refer note 5B Investment in subsidiaries

# During the year, the Company has received additional consideration of Rs.120.21 million (net of deferred tax of R3.36.51 million) in connection withsale of
Sterlits Grid 1 Limited to India Grid Trust pursuant to Project Implementation and Management Agreement dated November 10, 2016 as amended (“PIMA”)
executed between the Company, Sterlite Investment Managers Limited, Sterlite Grid 1 Limited, Bhopal Dhule Transmisison Company Limited, Jabalpur
Transmisison Company Limited and Axis Trustee Services Limited.
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NOTE 15: LONG-TERM BORROWINGS

31 March 2019 31 March 2018
{Rs. in million) {Rs. in million)
Non-curreat
Debentures
Nil (31 March 2018 : 3,000) 10.60% Non convertible debentires of Rs. 10 lakhs each {secured) - 2,808.77
1,950431 March 2018 : Nil) 11.50% Non convertible debentures of Rs. 10 lakhs each (secured) 1,934.34 -
Indian rupee loan from bank (secured) 4,162.86 u
Indian rupee loan from financial instinution (secured) 2,991 46 -
Obligations under finance lease contracts {secured) (refer note 3) - 329
Total non-current borrowings 9,688.60 2,812.06
The above amount includes
Secured borrowings . 9,688.60 2,812,068
Unsecured borrowings ; & %
9,688.60 2,812.06
Current maturities
Debentures
Interest accrued but not due on debentures 64.87 312.00
Indian rupee loan from bank (secured) 1,200.00 -
Finance lease obligation 1.03 -
1,265.90 312.00
The above amount includes
Secured borrowings 1,265.90 312.00
Unsecured borrowings & 5
1,265.90 312.00
Amount disclosed under the head "other current financial liabilities” {note 19) (1,265.90) $312.00)
Total 9,688.60 2.812.06

2) 11.50% Non-convertible debentures of Rs 10 lakhs each
The Company has issued 1,950 Non-Convertible Debentures (NCDs') of Rs 10,00,000/- each on private placement basis redeemable by the end of 3 years from the
deemed date of allotment (i.e.. 27 March 2022) These NCDs carries interest rate of 11.50% p.a. All the NCDs together with interest, additional interest, liquidated
damages, premium on prepayment, cost and charges, expenses and all other monies and all other amounts stipulated and payable to the debenture holders are secured
by -

(i) First pari-passu charge on loans and advances given by the the Company to project SPV's,

(i) Pledge of 51% shares of Sterlite Grid 4 Limited (“SGL 4™) & Stedite Grid 5 Limited (“SGL 57) on fully diluted basis at all imes
(iii) Non-disposal undertaking along with Power of Attomey for balance 49% shares of SGL 4 & SGL 5.

(iv) Pledge of 49% shares of SPV's,

The Company is in the process of creation of security as at 31 March, 2019,

b) Term loan from banks (Secured)
During the year, the Company has availed term loan from bank amounting to Rs. 6,000 million for the purpose of loan to it's project SPV's to utilise for their
mmemtmmssimmmm&rmmwmqﬁmw&mmwyThesaidlomisrepayableinfomsmmd anmual
installments starting from the 12 month from date of Initial disbursement. The Joan carries an interest rate of 9% p.a. payable monthly, calcalated s 1 year GSEC as
on date of initial drawdown plus spread.
All amount together with interest, additional interest, liquidated damages, premium on prepayment, cost and charges, expenses and all other monies and obligations
paysble to secured parties shall be secured by :-
l)AFirstexchsiveclmgemnlI&urighUiﬁe,Mbmﬁ&,dﬂ&um:ddcmandswinw«ofthebmuw«hwmwwthehmmdadvmspmﬁded
by the borrower to project SPV's (including, but not limited to all loens and advances provided, utilizing the proceeds of the facility) Odisha Generation Phase IT
Transmission Ltd (OGPTL), Khargone Transmission Ltd (KTL), Gurgaon Palwal Transmission Ltd. (GPTL).
2) First charge on loans & advances provided by the Borrower to the project SPVs NER I Trensmission Ltd {including, but not limited to all loans and advances
provided, utilizing the proceeds of the facility)
3) Second Charge on all eurrent assets of the Borrower, present and future,

¢) Term loan from financial institution (Secured)
During the year, the Company has availed term loan from Financial institution amounting to Rs. 3,000 million for the purpose of repayment of existing lenders,
capital expenditure for the Brazil/India business and general corporate purpeses, The said loan is repayable in in 3rd year from date of Initial disbursement. The loan
carries an interest rate of 10.90% p.z. payable monthly, and shall be linked to 1 year MCLR of ICICI Bank with annual MCLR reset.
All amount together with interest, additional interest, liquidated damages, premium on prepayment, cost and charges, expenses and all other monies and ohligations
paysble to secured parties shall be secured by :-
1) Pledge of 49% chares of the Borrower on fully diluted basis (excluding 6 physical shares held by Nominees) at all times
2) Pledge of 51% shares of Sterlite Grid 3 Limited (SGL3) , Sterlite grid 4 limited (SGL4) & Sterlite grid 5 limited (SGLS) on fully diluted basis at all times
3) Non- Disposal Undertaking along with Power of Attorney for balanos 49% shares of SGL 3, SGL 4 & SGL 5;
4) First pari-passu charge on all the loans/advances from the Borrower to SGL 4 (pertaining to NER IT Tranmission limited only & subject to priority to Indusind
loan repayment) & SGL 5, including but not limited to dividends, loans and advances, other receivables from these loans/advances, present & future. The receivables
menticned above exclude all receivables charged to working capital lenders.
5) Second Charge on all the loans/advances from the Borrower to SGL 3 & SGL 4 (Except relating to NER II Transmission limited), for which the facility has a finst
pari-pessu charge), including but not limited to dividends, loans and advances, other receivables from these loans/advances, present & future. The receivables
mentioned above exclude all receivables charged to working capital lenders
Q) Pledgetf 49% shares of East North Interconnection Company Limited, NER II Trensmisison Limited & Goa Tamnar Tranmission Limited (excluding 6 physical
a1 bR lominees) on fully diluted basis at all times.
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NOTE 16: DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)

Deferred tax Lability

Revaluations of FVTOCI investments to fair value

Impact of unwinding of interest on loans given valued at amortised cost
Others

Gross deferred tax liability

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax asset on equity component of loan given to holding compary
Deferred tax assets on provision for impairment of investmerit in associate
Deferred tax assets on provision for impairment of loan given to subsidary
Others

Gross deferred tax asseis

Net deferred tax liability
Reconciliation of deferred tax Hability
Opening deferred tex liability, net

Deferred tax charge recorded in statement of profit and loss
Deferred tax charge recorded in OCT

Deferred tax credit on equity compenent of loan given to holding company (refer note &)

Others
Closing deferred tax liability, net

The major p ts of i tax exp for the years ended 31 March 2019 and 31 March 2018 are:
Profit or loss section

Current income tax

Current income tax charge

Income tax for earlier years

Deferred tax

Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences
Income tax expenses reported in the statement of profit or less

OCI Section

DefcrredtaxrelamdtoimnsmoognisedinOCIchringinhyem
Re-measurement gain/(loss) defined benefit plans

Net gain/loss on revaluation of cash flow hedges

Fair valuation of equity investment valued at FVTOCT

Income tax charged through OCI

Reconciliation of tax expense and the aceounting profit muitiplied by India’s domestic tax rate for 31 March 2019 and 31 March 2018:

Accounting profit before tax from continuing operstions

AtIndia’s statitory income tax rate of 34.94% (31 March 2018; 34.61 %)
Deferred tax asset ot recognised on fair valuation loss of OCRPS
Permanent difference on account of exempt income.

Difference in income tax rate considered for recognition of deferred tax asset on impairment of capital assets
Deferred tax liability not recognised on urtwinding of interest income on loans olassified as held for sale

Others
At the effective income tax rate of 16.80% [31 March 2018: 32.83%%]
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss

31 March 2019 31 March 2018
{Rs. in million) (Bs. in million)
5,021.91 5,020.05
465.76 11096
130.49 -
9,622.16 5,131.01
737.48 344.41
222.47 -
95.71 -
76.38 39.28
1,132.04 383.69
5,490.12 4,747.32
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
(Rs. in million) {Rs. in million)
4,747.35 3.835.88
3287 53.82
1,132.35 1,251.97
(422.65) (394.28)
0.20 (0.04)
5,490.12 4,747.35
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
(Rs. in million) {Rs. in million)
565.93 335.96
1.94 -
3287 5382
500.74 389.78
(0.68) 1.04
131.17 (32.23)
1,001.86 1,283.16
1,132.35 1251.97
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
(Rs. in million) (Rs. in million)
3,576.80 1,187.31
1,249.73 41485
- 52.41
(798.64)
159.09 -
- (60.85)
.49 (16.63)
600.74 389.78
600.74 389.78



STERLITE POWER GRID VENTURES LIMITED
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NOTE 17: SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

Cash credit from banks (secured)

Working capital demand loans from banks (secured)

454,552,553 (31 March 2018: 454,552,553) Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 10 each (refer note c)
Total

Notes :

31 March 2019 31 March 2018
{Rs. in million) (RBs. in million)
198.10 181266
750.00 1,238.09
10,098.55 10,098.55
11,046.65 13,149.30

(2) Cash credit is secured by hypothecation of entire current essets and recsivables both present and future. The cash credit is repayable on demand and carries

interest @ 9.20% - 12.70% p.a.

(b) Working capital demand loans from banks are secured by hypothecation of entire current assets and receivables both

Loan is generally taken for a period of 30-180 days and were taken at different interest rates ranging between 9.55% - 1

£c) Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares:

present and future. Working Capital Demand
0.95%.

31 March 2019 31 March 2018
{Rs. in million) (Rs. in million)
L Authorised Redeemable Preference Shares (RPS9)
470,000,000 (31 Masch 2018: 470,000,000 Redeemable Preference Shares (RP3") of Rs 10 each. 4,700.00 4,700.00
i Issued, subscribed and fully paid up RPS
454,552,553 (31 March 2018: 454,552,553) Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs 10 each.
- Nominal value 4,545,53 4,545.53
- Securities premium 454.54 454.54
iii. Reconciliation of RPS outstanding at the b ginning and at the end of the reporting period
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
KNo. in million Rs. in million No. in million Rs. in million
At the begiming of the period 45455 4,545.53 . :
Add: Conversion from OCRPS to RPS - - 454.55 4,545.53
Outstanding at the end of the year 454.55 4,545.53 454.55 4,545.55

iv. Terms/rights attached to RPS

The Company had issued 454,552,553 Optionally Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares ('OCRPS") with face value Rs. 10
OCRPS for a total consideration of Rs. 5,000.08 million (including premium of Rs.454.55 million) out of which 409,098,
Standard Chartered Financial Holdings, Mauritius (‘Investor’) in the financial year ended March 31, 2015 and 45,454

per OCRPS, issued at Rs. 11 per
008 (No.s) OCRPS were issued to
,545 (No.s) OCRPS issued to Standard

Chartered Private Equity Korea Il Holdings Ltd. in the financial year ended March 31, 2016 pursuart to Subscription agreement and Shareholders' Agreement dated

7 July 2014 (*Agreements”) executed among the Company, Sterlite Power Transmission Limited (SPTL) and the Investor.

SPTL purchased the entire OCRPS iutwoumhes—theﬁrstumaheofOCRPSwaspumhasedforauamwntafks.Z,OOOmiﬂionianembﬂ'ZOITandthe

balance OCRPS was purchased for a consideration of Rs.8,100 million in Jamuary 2018 based on the Fair value of the OCRPS. Further,

OCRPS have been converted into non-convertible redeemable preference shares.

post acquisition by SPTL, the

The holder of RPS had right to redeem the RPS on or before 31 March 2019 which extended by the Board of Director to 31 March 2020 at a redemption premium of
Rs.12.22 per share out of the proceeds of the fresh issue and sectrities premium ammorsmhothermeﬁndasmaybepmniﬂadmdartheCompmﬁ&Actzow
andmlesmadeﬂlmlmden'lheholdmcmyvoﬁngrighsas per the provisions of section 47(2) of the Companies Act 2013,

The holder of RPS is entitled to dividend on a cumulative basis at the rate of 0.01% per annum.

V. RPS held by holding company and their subsidiaries/associates:

31 March 2019 31 March 2018
No. in million % holding No. in million % holding
Sterlite Power Transmission Limited (SPTL) 454.55 100% 454,55 100%
. Details of sharcholders holding more than % of RPS i the company
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
No. in million % holding No. in million % holding
Sterlite Power Transmission Limited (SPTL) 454.55 100% 454.55 100%




STERLITE POWER GRID VENTURES LIMITED
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NOTE 18: TRADE PAYABLES

31 March 2019 31 March 2018
{Rs. in million) {Rs. in million)
Trade payables (including acceptances) # 10,859.56 571064
Other details
(i) Trade payable to related parties {refer note 40) 855.11 1,813.53
(i) Others 10,004.45 3,897.11
Total 10,859.56 5,710.64
Disclosure as per section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2008 is es follows:-
Description 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
{Rs. in million) Rs. - in million)
(i) The principal amount and the interest due thereon (to be shown separately) remaining unpaid to eny supplier
as at the end of each accounting year . ;
Principal amount due to micro and small enterprises 1.42 -
Interest due on above 0.06 -
(i) The amount of interest paid by the buyer interms of section 16, of the Micro Small and Medium Enterprise - -
Development Act, 2006 along with the amounts of the payment mads to the supplier beyond the appointed
day during each accounting year.
{iii) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but - -
beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under Micro Small and
Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006.
{iv) The amourt of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year. 0.06 -

(v) The amourtt of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when
the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible
expenditure under section 23 of the Micro Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006

Dues to micro and small enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of intimation received from the *suppliers” /
informations available with the Company regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act , 2006

#Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are normally settled on 60-90 days terms

NOTE 19: OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Non-current
Payables for Employee Stock Appreciation Rights (refer note 39)

Total Non-current

Current
Derivative instruments
Foreign exchange forward contracts

Other financial liabilities at amortised cost
Interest accrued but not due on short term borrowings
Current maturities of long-term botrowings (refer note 15)
Management fees payable to related parties (refer note 40)
Payables for Employee Stock Appreciation Rights (refer note 39)
Employee benefits payable
Reimbursement of expense payable to related parties (refer note 40)
Others

Total

31 March 2019 31 March 2018
(Rs. in million) (Rs. in million)
e 939

s 939

= 153.70

= 153.70

40.47 634
1,265.90 312.00

0.00 1.05

35.56 101.48

80.54 53.98

47.58 178.88

4993 17.10
1,523.98 670.83
1,523.98 824.53

Derivative instruments reflect the change in fair value of foreign exchange forward contracts, designated as cash flow hedges to hedge highly probable forecasts/firm

commitments for purchases in US Dollars (USD).
Other paysbles are non-interest bearing and have an average term of six months.

Interest payable is normally settled monthly throughout the financial year.
For explanations on the Company’s credit risk management processes, refer to note 43.

NOTE 20: OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Contract liabilities for EPC contracts including advances from customers [refer note 21 (¢)]
Withholding taxes (TDS) payable

GST payable

Other liabilities

31 March 2019 31 March 2018
{Rs. in million) (Rs. in million)
6,189.97 11,670.94
65.94 48.97
- 70.60
161.99 76.45
6,421.90 11,866.96




STERLITE POWER GRID VENTURES LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

NOTE 2i: REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

31 March 2019 31 March 2018
{Rs. in million) (Rs. in miilion)
Revenue from contracts with customers {refer note below) 23,082.89 15,787.52
Other operating revenue
- Management fees (Refer note-40) 53.85 3780
Total 23,136.74 15,825.32
R from with
The<Company mainly undertakes Engineering, Prc and C ion {EPC) forits within India. The disclosures related to revenue
from contracts with customers are as follow:
211a) Disaggregated inf i P 31 March 2019 31 March 2018

(Rs. in million) {Rs. in million)

Revenue from EPC contracts recognised over a period of time 23,082.89 15,787.52

21 (b) Performance obligations
Information about the company's performance obligations are summarised below:

Rcvennel'romEl’Ccmmm
The performance obligation is satisfied progressively over the construction period, The Company's progr d pletion is d based on the
pmpomour.hanhecoma.c:mrpenswmumedwda:ebmtuthemmwdm:almmmmpmm?ammdmasperﬂmachwmmofmma!nﬂm

21 () Assets and Eabilities related to contracts with customers

31 March 2019 31 March 2018
(Rs. in million) (Rs. in million)
Balances at the beginning of the year
Trade receivables 6,320.00 8,810.07
Contract assets 444.29 32045
Contract liabilities {including advances from customers) 11,670.94 8,736.88
Balances at the end of the year
Trade receivables 3,01032 6,320.00
Contract assets 1,029.75 44429
Contract liabilities (including advances from customers) 6,189.97 11,670.94
The Company receives p from based on a billing schedule, as established in the contracts. Contract asset relates to the conditional right to

consideration for completed performance under the contract. Accounts receivable are recognised when the right to consideration becomes unconditional. Contract
hab:htyrdatswpaymwmvedmadvmcofpafommmderthcmmConumﬁabihmsarereoogmsedasrevmneas(or“dm)petfomedunder
the contract. Also there are no significant changes in the contract assets and contract liabilities balances during the reporting period.

21 (@) R ¥ ised in relation to Tabilities

31 March 2019 31 March 2018

{Rs, in million) (Rs. in million)
R recognised that was included in the contract lability balance at the beginning of the year 1,023.16 436.08
21(e) Tr on price all d to the ining performance obligations

31 March 2019 31 March 2018

(Rs. in million) (Bs. in million)
Expected to be recognised as revenue over the next one year 24,569 23,136.74
Expected to be recognised as revenue beyond next one year 3,797 28,366.25 '
Total 28,366.26 51,502.99

The Company has only one operating segment hence recornciliation between the disaggregated revenue disclosed and the revenue for reportable segments is not
dislcosed,

NOTE 22: OTHER INCOME
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
{Rs. in millions) (Rs, in millions)
Dividend income on i in iate {refer note 40) . 709.20 373.46
mmmmmmmmmmuwmmymmmmmﬁrmw) 2,270.20 -
Miscellaneous income 1.44 -

Total 2 2,980.84 373.46




STERLITE POWER GRID VENTURES LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
NOTE 23: CONTRACT EXPENSES

31 March 2019 31 March 2018
{Rs. in millions) ARs. in millions)
X ion material d.
Inventory at the beginning of the year 705,65 -
Add: Purchases during the year 12,192.74 9,190.47
Less: Inventory at the end of the year {60.93) {705.65)
12,837.46 8,484.82
Subcontracting charges 5,685.62 3,477.90
Total 18,523.08 11,962.72
NOTE 24: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
{Rs. in million) (Rs. in million)
Salaries, wages and bonus 985.77 709.23
Contribution to provident fund 30.25 21.56
Employees stock appreciation rights expense (refer note 39) 3017 110.60
Gratuity expenses (refer note 29) 10.56 8.29
Staff welfare expenses 54.82 44.28
Total 1,111.57 893.96
NOTE 25: OTHER EXPENSES*
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
(Rs. in million) (Rs. in million)
Advertisement and business promotion 31.75 96.94
Safety expenses 4830 4127
Survey Cost ‘ 1285 20.82
Rent (refer note-32) 9225 86.46
Insurance 27.03 20.62
Rates and taxes 62.99 40.61
Travelling and conveyance 302.01 25816
Legal and professional fees 440.76 1,036.09
Recruitment expense 29.74 39.98
Directors sitting fees 235 0.51
Payment to auditor (refer details below) 6.48 9.69
Foreign exchange differences 54.01 4.47
Office maintenance expense 286 3.19
Miscellaneous expenses 206.19 139.86
Tender costs 5.59 -
Impairment of investment in an associate [refer note 10(b)] 954,97 -
Impairment of loan given to Sterlite Grid 3 Limited [refer note 10(a)] 410.85 -
Total 2,696.98 1,798.67
*The Company was required to spend Rs.12.20 million on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR activities') as per Sec 135 of the Companies Act,2013. The
management is evahuating best possible alternative for CSR activities hence the amount is not spend till March 31,2019.
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Payment to auditor (Rs. in million) {Rs. in million)
As auditor:
Audit fee (including andit of consolidated financial statements) 2.70 2.24
Tax audit fee 0.63 0.30
ent of expenses) 3.15 715

6.48 9.69




STERLITE POWER GRID VENTURES LIMITED
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NOTE 26: DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSE

31 March 2019 31 March 2018
{Rs. in million} {Rs. in million)
Depreciation of tangible assets 5829 36.30
Amortisation of intangible assets 568 2.57
Total 63.97 38.87
NOTE 27; FINANCE COSTS
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
{Rs. in million) {Rs. in million)
Interest on financial liabilities measured at amortised cost 1,165.02 465.91
Bank charges 72.44 11059
Interest others 162.00 -
Loss on fair valuation of OCRPS measured at fair value through profit and loss - 150.00
Finance charges payable under finance leases 021 0.42
Total 1,339.67 726.92
NOTE 28: FINANCE INCOME
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
(Rs. in million) {Rs, in million)
Interest income on deposits 10.08 13.34
Fair value gain on financial instruments measured at fair value through profit or loss 15.28 31.86
Interest income on loan given to holding company/subsidiaries measured at amortised cost (refer note 40) 1,165.13 364.47
Total 1,194.49 409.67
NOTE 29: EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS
Long term Short term
31 March 2018 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
(Rs. in millions) (Rs. in millions) (Rs. in millions)
Provision for employee benefits
Provision for gratuity 23.44 4,26 1.95
Provision for leave encashment - 7.60 21.77
Total 23.44 11.86 23.72

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five years or more of service gets a gratuity on departure at 15 days salary (last

drawn salary) for each completed year of service.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit oblisation are as follows:

Particulars 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
(Rs. in million) (Rs. in million)
Defined benefit cbligation at the beginning of the year 2539 20.59
Current service cost 8.61 6.83
Interest cost 1.95 1.46
Actuarial (gain)/loss due to change in demographic assumption (3.249) -
Actuarial (gain)/loss due to change in financial assumption 5.83 (1.26)
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation due to experience adjustments (0.64) (1.73)
Benefits paid (1.98) {0.50)
Present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the year 35.93 2539
Changes in the fair value of plan assets are 2s follows:
Particulars 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
(Re. in million) (Rs. in million)

Fair Value of Plan assets at the beginning of the year
Fair Value of Plan assets at the end of the year

Details of defined benefit obligation

Particulars

31 March 2019 31 March 2018

(Rs. in million) (Rs. in million)
Present value of defined benefit obligation 3593 25.39
Fair value of plan assets & &
35.93 2539

Defined benefit liability




STERLITE POWER GRID VENTURES LIMITED
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Net emplovee benefit expense recognised in the stat ¢ of profit and loss:

Particulars 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
(Rs. in million) {Rs. in million)

Current service cost 8.61 6.83

Net interest cost 1.95 1.46

Net benefit expense 10.56 829

Net employee benefit expense recognised in the other comprehensive income (OCI):
Particulars i 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
{Rs. in million) {Rs. in million)

Actuarial {(gains)/losses on obligation for the period

- Changes in demograghic assumption (3.24) -

- Changes in financial assumption 5.83 (1.26)
- Experience variance (0.64) (1.73)
Net (Income)/expense for the period recognized in OCI 1.95 2.99)

Amounts for the current and previous periods are as follows:

Particulars 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
(Rs. in million) (Rs. in million)

Defined benefit obligation 3593 25.39
Plan assets - -
Surplus / (deficit) (35.93) (25.39)
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities (0.64) (1.73)
Experience adjustments on plan assets - -
Other Details
Particulars 31 March 2019 31 March 2018

i {Rs. in million) (Rs. in million)
Maturity analysis of projected benefit obligation: from the Employer (Undiscounted basis) il
Projected benefits payable in future years from the date of reporting
Within next 12 months 4.26 1.95
between 2-5 years 18.79 11.08
between 6-10 years 17.85 13.186
More than 10 years ‘ 19.53 28.11
Sensitivity analysis
Projected benefit obligation on current assumptions 35.93 2539
Delta effect of +1% change in rate of discounting (2.09) (2.15)
Delta effect of -1% change in rate of discounting 233 1.89
Delta effect of +1% change in rate of salary increase 2.04 1.77
Delta effect of -1% change in rate of salary increase (1.50) (1.94)
Delta effect of +0.5% change in rate of employee turnover (2.91) ©.34)
Delta effect of -0.5% change in rate of employee turnover 4.69 0.82
Assumptions
Rate of discounting 7.10% 7.70%
Rate of salary increase : 2.50% 8.00%
Rate of employee tumover 16.00% 10.00%

The estimated future salary increase, considered in actuarial valuation, takes into account the effect of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors such
as supply and demand in the employment market.

NOTE 30: EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic EPS amounts are caloulated by dividing the profit for the year atiributable to equity holders by the weighted aversge mmber of equity shares outstanding
during the year.

Diluted EPS amouuts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders by the weighted average mmber of Equity shares outstanding during the year
plus the weighted average mumber of equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential equity shares into equity shares.

The following reflects the profit and share data used in computation of the basic and dihted EPS

31 March 2019 31 March 2018
{Rs. in million) (Rs. in million)
Profit for the year attributable to equity holders for computation of basic EPS 2,976.06 791.53
Add: Loss on optionally convertible redeemable preference shares measured at FVTOCT - 150.00
Profit for the year attributable to equity holders for computation of diluted EPS 2.976.06 947.53
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating basic EPS (Nos million) 1,243.53 1,244.00
Effect of dilution:
Add: Potential shares arising from conversion of optienally convertible redeemable preference shares (Nos million) - 401.55
‘Weighted average number of equity shares in calenlating diluted EPS — % 124353 1,645.58
P % 2
/o b share
/ Cay b tominal value of Rs. 10 per share) Rupees/share 2.39 0.64
4 239 0.58

/ i @n@?mina!va]moﬂls. 10 Per Share) Rupees/share
Ve
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NOTE 31: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The preparation of the Company’s standalone financial statements requires gement to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and lisbilities, and the accompenying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent lishilities. Uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require 2 material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

Judgements
In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, mansgement has made the following judgements, which have the most significant effect on the
amounts recognised in the standalone financial statements:

Assets held for sale

As at 31 March 2019, the investments in equity share capital and non-convertible debentires and unsecured loan taken from Sterlite Grid 2 Limited and Sterfite Grid
3 Limited is proposed to be transferred to India Grid Trust [a trust set up as as an infrastructure investment trust under the SEBI (Infrastruchre Investment Trusts)
Regulations, 2014] in exchange of which the Company is supposed to receive cash consideration. The management has clessified these assets/liabilities as held for
sale since the carrying amourts of such assets/liabilities will be recovered/paid principally through sale transaction rather than through contimzing use. As on March
31, 2019, the management concluded that these assets/ liabilities are available for immediate sale and the sale highly probable.

Further, as at 31 March 2019, the investments in units of India Grid Trust is proposed to be transferred to Esoteric I Pte. Ltd. (“Investor™ to designate the Investor as
2 “Sponsor” of IndiGrid subject to approval from SEBI in terms of SEBI InvIT Regulations and approval from the unitholders of IndiGrid in exchange of which the
Compeny is supposed to receive cash consideration. The mansgement has classified these assets/liabilities as held for sale since the canying amounts of such
assets/liabilities will be recovered/paid principally through sale transaction rather than through continuing use. As on March 31, 2019, the management concluded that
these assets/ liabilities are available for immediate sale and the sale is highly probable.

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions conceming the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and lisbilities within the next finencial year, are described below. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future
developments, however, may change dus to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the
assumptions when they ocour.

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet carmot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair
value is measured using valuation techriques including the DCF model The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this
is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as cost of equity, cost of debt, project
cost, debt refinancing after project completion, liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value
of financial instruments. See note 42 and 43 for further disclosures.

Revenue recognition for construction rontracts

As described in note 2.2, revenue and costs in respect of construction contracts are recognised by reference to stage of completion of the contract activity at the end
of the reporting period, measured based on the proportion of contract costs incurred for work performed to date relative to the estimated total contract costs, The
Company estimates the total cost of the project at each period end. These estimates are based on the rates agreed with vendors/sub contractors and management's best
estimates of the costs that would be incurred for the completion of project based on past experience and/or industry data. These estimates are re-assessed at each
period end. Variations in contract works, claims and incentive payments are included to the extent that the amount can be measured reliably and its receipt is
considered probable. When it is probable that total contract cost will exceed total contract revenue, the expected loss is recognised as an expense immediately.

Defined benefit plan (gratuity benefits)

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratity obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves
making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the futire. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and
mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these
assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate, the management considers the interest rates of government
bonds. :

The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables. Those mortality tables tend to change only at interval in response to demographic changes. Future
salary increases and gratuity increases are based on expected future inflation rates, Further details about gramity obligations are given in note 29,

Apn
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NOTE 32: LEASES

Operating lease
Company as lessee:
The Company has taken office buildings on operating lease. The lease term is for periods of three to nine years and renewable at the option of the Company.

LTRT)

Future mini lease pay over non period of operating leases are as follows:
(2) Lease payments recognised in the statement of profit and loss for the year is Rs. 92.25 million (31 March 2018: Rs.86.46 million).

{b) The fisture mini jeasey payzble under non Ilable operating lease over the next one year is Rs. 60.58 million {31 March 2018: Rs. 57.06 million).
(¢} The fisture mini lease p payable under no llable operating lease later than one year but not later than five years is Rs. 64.21 miliion (31 March
2018: Rs.65.76 million).

Finance lease

Company as lessee:

The Company has taken laptops on finance lease, The lease term is for periods of three years.
Future minimum lease payments under finance lease with the present value of the net minimum lease payrments are s follows:

{Rs. in million)
| Particulars 3 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Minimom Present value of e Present value of
payment MLP Minimum payment MLP
Within one year 1.07 1.03 244 1.99 1
After one year but not more than five years - - 1.07 1.27
Total minimum lease payments 1.07 1.03 3.50 3.26
2 amounts representing finance charges 0.04 - 0.25 Y -
t value of mini lease pay ts 1.03 1.03 3.26 5326

NOTE 33: CAPITAL AND OTHER COMMITMENTS
{@) As on March 31, 2019, the Company has commitments of Rs. 32,115,85 million (31 March 2018: Rs. 27,812.68 million) relating to further investment in subsidiaries.
{b) For commitments in respect of Redeemable Preference Shares, refer note 17.

{¢) For commitments relating to lease arrangements please refer note 32,
{(d) Commitment related to capital expenditure is Rs. 7.19 million (net of capital advances) (previous year Nil).

{¢) Commil to make pay to Jender for outstanding principal amount on behalf of immediate holding company is Rs. 900 million.
NOTE 34: CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
; in million) in million)
{2) Bank guarantees given to Long Term Transmission Customers on behalf of its subsidiaries 2,721.40 2,939.95
(b) Bank guarantees given on behalf of India Grid Trust 25,00 25,00
(c) Bank guarantees given for bidding of projects on behalf of its subsidiaries 250.40 -
(d) Bank guarantee given to lenders of the subsidiary for mai of minis debt service ratio 570.00 570.00
(e) Performance guarantee to insurer on behalf of subsidiaries 6,834.88 -
(f) Corporate guarantees given on behalf of its subsidiaries for loans taken from bank (to the extent of loans and hedging y 17.604.71
facilities outstanding as at balance sheet date) T
[The total amount of corporate guarantees is Rs, Nil (31 March 2018: Rs. 22,500.00 million)]
() Corporate guarantees given to Sterlite Grid 1 Limited against indemnification as per share purchase agreement 280.00 -
(h) Sales tax demand 4094 25.60

The above Value Added Tax, Central Sales Tax and Entry Tax demand (along with the applicable interest, wherever levied) pertains to the following matters.

(a) Central Sales Tax demand of Rs. 16Smi!l:onmuedumieﬂhebellﬁVATAn,ZOMmaucmntufmn-mbnﬁssimoFthededmﬁmfmCmdhgtobe
received from the customers for the Assessment Year 2014-15.

(b) Value Added Tax, Central Sales Tax and Entry Tax demand of Rs. 191nn!llonmsedmderﬁleMadhyaPmdeshVATAa,ZOOZonawoumufmn—wlmnmnaf
the declaration forms EVEII and Form 3 pending to be received / submitted for the Assessment Year 2015-16. The Company has deposited an amount of Rs. 4.7
million while preferring the appeal in this matter.

(¢) Central Sales Tax demand of Rs 4.85 million raised under the West Bengal VAT Act, 2003 on account of non-submission of the declaration forms C pending to be
received / submitted for the Assessment Year 2014-15. The Company has deposited an amount of Rs. 0.47 million while preferring the appeal in this matter,

(d) Central Sales Tax demand of Rs. 0.19 million pertains to the demand raised under the Rajasthan VAT Act, 2003 on account of non-submission of the declaration
forms EII pending to be received from the suppliers for the Assessment Year 2015-16”

The Company is contesting the demand by way of preferring appeals to the higher tax authorities and the management, including its tax advisors, believe that it's
position will likely be upheld in the appellate process. No expense has been accrued in the financial for the tax d ds raised. The £ bl

£

that the ultimate outcome of these proceedings will not have a material ads effect on the company's izl position and results of the operations.

NOTE 35: DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

(2) The following are the ding forward exch entered into by the company, for hedge purpose :
Purpose Foreign currency Amount Buy/sell Ne. of contracts
{In million) (En million) {Quantity)

Hedge of payables and foreign currency firm commitments
March 31, 2019

Hedge of payables and highly probable foreign currency payables and US$ 187.76* 13,011.25 Buy/ Seli 59
investment
March 31, 2018 Uss 10927 7,107.61 Buy 14

Hedge of payables and highly probable foreign currency purchases

* Includes amount of US $ 185.71 million (31 March 2018: 107.14 mﬂhm)bmngfmug:mnm:yformrdcmmmedﬁrwpplyofmwnalwaﬁﬂdmym
investment in subsidiary.
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(b) The year end foreign currency exposures that have not been hedged by a derivative instrument or otherwise are given below:

31 March 2019 31 March 2018
CTategory Foreign currency Amount Foreign currency Amognt
(n million) {In Rs' million) {In million) {In Rs’ million)
Foreign currency loan given to subsidiaries Brazilian Real - - 37.50 739.08
Trade Paysble UsD 0.45 3162 - -

NOTE 36: HEDGING ACTIVITIES AND DERIVATIVES
Cash flow hedges

The cash flow hedges during the year ended 31 March 2019 were assessed to be highly effective and a net unrealised gain of Rs. 353.23 million {previous year loss
of Rs. 59.88 million), net of deferred tax liability of Rs.131.17 million (previous year net of deferred tax asset of Rs. 32.23 million) relating to the hedging
instruments, is included in OCIL. The amounts retained in OCI at 31 March 2019 are expected to mature and affect the statement of profit and loss during the year
ended 31 March 2020.

NOQTE 37: OTHER NOTES

(a) The Company has entered into a Framework agreement with India Grid Trust for selling its entire stake in Khargone Transmission Limited, ‘Gurgaon Palwal
Transmission Limited and NER-Il Transmission Limited after these projects are commissioned, at values as agreed in the Framework agreement subject to
certain edjustments and the requisite approvals.

(b) The Board of directors in it's meeting held on May 30, 2018 approved a Scheme of amalgamation of the Company with its parent company - Sterlite Power
Transmission Limited under the Companies Act, 2013 with the appointed date of April 1, 2017. After requisite approvals, the Company has filed the Scheme
with National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT’) and the same is pending for NCLT approval.

NOTE 38: SEGMENT REPORTING

The Company, directly or indirectly through its subsidiaries, acts as a developer on Build Own Operate and Maintain (“BOOM”) basis, for designing, financing,
construction and maintenance of power transmission systems and undertakes Engineering, Procurement and Construction contracts for its subsidiaries. Hence there is
1o separate reportable segment as per the requirements of Indian Accounting Stendard 108 - Operating Segments.

NOTE 39: EMPLOYEE STOCK APPRECIATION RIGHTS (ESAR)

ESAR scheme 2015

During the year ended March 31, 2016, the Company granted 12.78 million Employee Stock Appreciation Righis (ESARs) to eligible employees under the
Employee Stock Appreciation Rights 2015 ("ESAR 2015") Scheme ("Scheme") as approved by the Committee formed under the Scheme vide Board Resolution
dated 16 May 2015. Following is the reconciliation of provision for ESAR outstanding -

31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Particulars Number| Amount] Number| Amount|
(in million) (in million) (in million) (in million)

Opening balance as at the beginning of the year 4.94 101.48 325 35?5-
ESAR granted during the period - - 494 54.32
[ESAR written back during the period - -
[ESAR Cancelled - - (0.02) 0.27)
Payment towards ESARs vested (4.94) (101.48) (3.22) (35.43)
Balance - - 494 54.32
Provision for increase in FMV of equity share - - - 47.16
Closing balance as at the end of the year - - 4.94 101.48
ESAR scheme 2017

The Company has granted 0.31 million Employee Stock Appreciation Rights (ESARs) to eligible employees under the Employee Stock Appreciation Rights plan
2017 ("ESAR 2017") Scheme ("Scheme") as approved by the Committee formed under the Scheme vide Board Resolution dated § October 2017. Management has
mads provision of Rs 39.56 million (previous year Rs. 9,39 million) for ESARs granted and outstanding under this scheme.

31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Particulars Number (in Amount (in million)] Number (in million)}j Amount (in million)
million)

Opening balance as at the beginning of the year 0.28 9.39 - -
JESAR granted during the period 0.12 17.86 0.28 239

ESAR Cancelled (0.09) (3.00) = -

Payment towards ESARs vested - - - -

Balance 0.31 2425 028 9.39

Provision for increase in FMV of equity share 15.31 .

Closing balance as at the end of the year 0.31 39.56 0.28 9.39

Vesting of ESARSs is subject to continued employment with the Company. The ESARs shall be cash seitled based on the excess of fair market value (FMV) of equity
share of the Company as on the date of vesting over the SAR price (ie the base price defined on the grant date of SAR) specified in the Scheme. During the year,
under ESAR scheme 2015,Rs. 101.48 million (previous year: Rs. 35.43 million) SARs have been vested and paid. The FMV is determined by the Committes based
on the discounted cash flow valuation and other relevant factors. As at March 31, 2019, in ESAR scheme 2017, it is Rs. 125.75 (31 March 2018: Rs. 33.09) and
accordingly an expense of Rs. 30.17 million (31 March 2018: Rs. 9.39 million) has been recorded in the statement of profit and loss.
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NOTE 40: RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
{A) Name of related party and nature of iis relationship: -
{a) Related parties where control exists

{i) Holding Company
Sterlite Power Transmission Limited (Immediate holding company)
Twin Star Overseas Limited, Mauritius (Intermediate holding company)
Volcan Investments Limited, Bahamas (Ultimate holding company)

(i) Subsidiaries

Sterlite Grid 1 Limited (Till 28 May 2017)

Sterlite Grid 2 Limited

Sterlite Grid 3 Limited

Sterlite Grid 4 Limited

Sterlite Grid 5 Limited

Sterlite Grid 6 Limited

Sterlite Grid 7 Limited

Sterlite Grid 8 Limited

Sterlite Grid 9 Limited

Sterlite Grid 10 Limited

Sterlite Grid 11 Limited

Sterlite Grid 12 Limited

Sterlite Grid 13 Limited

Sterlite Grid 14 Limited

Sterlite Grid 15 Limited

Sterlite Grid 16 Limited

Sterlite Grid 17 Limited

Sterlite Grid 18 Limited

Sterlite Grid 19 Limited

Sterlite Grid 20 Limited

Sterlite Grid 21 Limited

Sterlite Grid 22 Limited

Sterlite Grid 23 Limited

Sterlite Grid 24 Limited

Sterlite Grid 25 Limited

Sterlite Grid 26 Limited

Sterlite Grid 27 Limited

Sterlite Grid 29 Limited

East-North Interconnection Company Limited

Bhopal Dhule Transmission Company Limited (Till 29 May 2017)
Jabalpur Transmission Company Limited (Till 29 May 2017)
RAPP Transmission Company Limited (Till 14 February 2018)
Purulia & Kharagpur Transmission Company Limited (Till 14 February 2018)
NRSS XXIX (78) Transmission Limited

NRSS XXIX Transmission Limited

fahesh 1 Transmission Limited (Till 14 February 2018)

Odisha Generation Phase-Il Transmission Limited
Gurgaon-Palwal Transmission Limited

Khargone Transmission Limited

NER-II Transmission Limited

Goa-Tamnar Transmission Project Limited

Se Vineyards Power Transmission S.A., Brazil

Argoverde Transmissao De Ebergia S.A., Brazil

Sterlite Brazil Participicos,S.A., Brazil

Sterlite Novo Estado Energia S.A, Brazil

Dunas Transmissdo de Energia S.A

Borborema Transmissfo de Energia S.A.

S3o Francisco Transmissfo de Energia S.A.

Goyas Transmisséo de Energia S.A.

Marituba Transmiss@o de Energia S.A.

Solaris Transmissdo de Energia S.A.
Pampa Transmissao de Energia S.A. (Formerly known as Sterlite Brasil Projetos de Transmissao de Energia S.A)
Castelo Transmissao de Energia S.A.
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(b) Other related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year

) Eniity exercising significant inflnence
Standard Chartered Financial Holdings, Mauritius (upto 22 Jameary 2018)
Standard Chartered Private Equity Korea IT Holdings Lid (upto 22 Jammry 2018)

i) Associate
From 30 May 2017
India Grid Trust

i) Subsidiaries of associate
Sterlite grid 1 limited (From 30 May, 2017)
Bhopal Dhule Transmission Company Limited (From 30 May, 2017)
Jabalpur Transmission Company Limited (From 30 May, 2017)
Mzheshwaram Transmission Limited (From 15 February, 2018)
RAPP Transmission Company Limited (From 15 February, 2018)
Purulia & Kharagpur Transmission Company Limited (From 15 February, 2018)
Patran Tranmisison Company Limited (From 30 August 2018)

iv) Key management personnel (KMP)
Mr. Ved Mani Tiwari (CEQ and Whole Time Directer )
Ms. Pooja Aggarwal (Chief Financial Officer) (From 14 February, 2018)
Ms. Kriti Narula (Company Secretary till 8 February 2019)
Mr Saurabh Mathur (Company Secretary From 9 February 2015)

(c) Additional related parties as per the Companies Act, 2013 with whom transactions have taken place during the year

i) Directors
Mr. Pratik Agarwal (Director & Vice Chairman)
Mr. AR Narayanswamy (Director)

Ms. Avaantike Kakkar (Director) >
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STERLITE POWER GRID VENTURES LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year eaded 31 March 2019

in respect of relaied party ions during the year:
Particulars Rejationship 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
1 Remuneration (refer note 2 below)
Mr. Pratik Agarwal KMP 46.24 8.25
Mr. Ved Mani Tiwari KMP 2717 26.08
Ms. Pooja Aggarwal KMP 1316 0.27
Ms. Knti Narula KMP 2.39 263
Mr. Saurabh Mathur KMP 0.56 -
2 fees income {excluding GST)
East-Nerth Interconnection Company Limited Subsidiary 887 762
NRSS XXIX Transmission Limited Subsidiary 9.29 3.09
RAPP Transmission Company Limited Subsidiary - 162
Purulia & Kharagpur Transmission Company Limited Subsidiary - 224
Odisha Generation Phase-1I Transmission Limited Subsidiary 184 -
3 Project Mansgement fees (excluding GST)
Bhopal Dhule Tranmission Company Limited ‘Subsidiary of associate 16.74 14.40
Jabalpur Transmission Company Limited Subsidiary of associate 8.01 6.76
Patran Transmission Company Limited Subsidiary of associate 1.14 -
Maheshwaram Transmission Limited Subsidiary of associate 3.02 038
RAPP Transmission Company Limited Subsidiary of associate 185 0.29
Purulia & Kharagpur Transmission Company Limited Subsidiary of associate 274 0.84
4 Dividend income
India Grid Trust Associaie 709.20 37346
Sterlite Grid 2 Limited Subsidiary 2,270.20 -
5 Loans and advances givea
Sterlite Power Tranmission Limited Holding Compasy 10,390.64 9,200.00
Sterlite Grid 1 Limited Subsidiary - 500.26
Sterlite Grid 2 Limited Subsidiary 650.04 464044
Sterlite Grid 3 Limited ' Subsidiary 1,048.90 1.444.27
Sterlite Grid 4 Limited Subsidiary 4,260.62 3,027.66
Sterlite Grid 5 Limited Subsidiary 315.06 547.59
Se Vineyards Power Transmission S.A., Brazil Subsidiary 182.14 34094
Arcoverde Transmissao De Ebergia S.A., Brazil Subsidiary 116,70 398.12
East-North Interconnection Company Limited . Subsidiary 170,50 268.08
6 Loans and advances repaid
Sterlite Grid I Limited Subsidiary - 1358.08
Sterlite Grid 2 Limited Subsidiary 4,680.01 3.629.56
Sterlite Grid 3 Limited Subsidiary - o] 1,829.23
East-North Interconnection Company Limited Subsidiary 608.70 300.00
7 Subscription to units of associate
India Grid Trust Associate - 588036
2 Subscription of equity shares of subsidiaries
Sterlite Brazil Participacoss S.A., Brazil Subsidiary 541058 -
Sterlite Grid 6 Limited Subsidiary - 0.50
Sterlite Grid 7 Limited Subsidiary - 0.50
Sterlite Grid 8 Limited Subsidiary - 0.50
Sterlite Grid 9 Limited Subsidiary - 9.50
Sterlite Grid 10 Limited Subsidiary - 0.50
Sterlite Grid 11 Limited Subsidiary - 0,50
Sterlite Grid 12 Limited Subsidiary - 0.50
9 Repavment of Non-Convertible Gebentures by Subsidiary
Sterlite Grid 1 Limited Subsidiary = 6.223.21
10 Sale of Non-Convertible debentures of Sterlite Grid 1 Limited 4
India Grid Trust Associate - 6,698.24

11 Saleof investment in equity shares of Sterlite Grid 1 Limited
India Grid Trust Associate - 57386
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12 Sales of goods and services (Wet of taxes) #

NRSS XXIX Transmission Limited Subsidiary 5.703.52 3.805.50

‘Mzheshwaram Transmission Limited Subsidiary - 48684

Odisha Generation Phase-II Transmission Limited Subsidiary 192.34 361232

Khargone Transmission Limited Subsidiary 535743 4.148.14

NER-II Transmission Limited Subsidiary 752743 78.91

Steslite Grid 2 Limited Subsidiary 1313.96 -

Goa-Temmar Transmission Project Limited Subsidiary 69.58 -

Gurgzon-Palwal Transmission Limited Subsidiary 4.980.95 1.277.08
13 Purchase of goods (net of taxes)

Sterlite Power Transmission Limited Immediste Holding Company 1,173.48 3.403.49
14 Ady against 1ax)

Goa-Tammar Transmission Project Limited Subsidiary 1,733.97 280.00

NER-I1 Transmission Limited Subsidiary - 4.060.65
15 Advance given against contracts

Sterlite Power Transmission Limited Immediate Holding Company - 304.18
16 Bank guarantee given

Sterlite Grid 6 Limited Subsidiary 164.40 -
- Sterlite Grid 8 Limited Subsidiary 335.00 -
Sterlite Grid 9 Limited Subsidiary 284,70 -
Sterlite Grid 10 Limited Subsidiary 35790 -
Sterlite Grid 11 Limited ‘Subsidiary 26590 -
17 Performance Bank guarantee given

Stertite Novo Estado Energia S.A, Brazil Subsidiary 244944 -

Dunas Transmisso de Energia S.A Subsidiary 1.072.23 @

S3o Francisco Transmissdo de Energia S.A. Subsidiary 680.69 -

Pampa Transmiss3o de Energia S.A. Subsidiary 68438 -
18 Corporate puarantee given

Sterlite Grid 1 Limited Subsidiary of associate 280.00 -
19 Reimbursement of expenses (Received or Receivable)

East North Interconnection Company Limited Subsidiary 7252 -

Bhopal Dhule Tranmission Company Limited Subsidiary - 0.48

Jabalpur Tranmission Company Limited Subsidiary - 0.09

East North Interconnection Company Limited Subsidiary - 149

RAPP Transmission Company Limited Subsidiary - 0.63

Purulia and Kharagpur Transmission Company Limited Subsidiary - 141

NRSS XXIX Transmission Limited Subsidiary - 4.59

Gurgaon Palwal Transmission Limited Subsidiary - 036

Sterlite Grid 2 Limited Subsidiary - 0.01

Sterlite Grid 3 Limited Subsidiary - 0.00

Sterlite Grid 4 Limited Subsidiary - 0.00

Sterlite Grid 5 Limited Subsidiary - 0.00

Khargone Transmission Limited Subsidiary - 245

Odisha Generation Phase II Transmission Limited Subsidiary - 2.06

Mahesh T fecion Limited Subsidiary - 203
20 Rei of (Paid or

Khargone Transmission Limited Subsidiary 1.89 -

Steslite Power Transmission Limited Immediate Holding Company 213 -
21 Sitting fees

Mr. AR Narayanswamy KMP 1.75 035

Ms. Avaantiks Kakkar EMP 0.60 0.17
22 Conversion of CCPS into Equity Shares

Sterlite Power Transmission Limited Immediate Holding Company - 1243479
23 Conversion of OCRPS into RPS i

Sterlite Power Transmission Limited Immediate Holding Company - 10.098.56
24 Loan received

Sterlite Grid 2 Limited Subsidiary 436503 -
25 Purchase consideration received

India Grid Trust Associate 156.72 -
26 Indemnification as per Share Purchase Agreement

India Grid Trust Associate 53.47 -

27 Sale of investment .
Sterlite Brazil Participacoes S.A., Brazil Subsidiary 0.05 -

28 Inmterest income
S¢ Vingyards Power Transmission S.A., Brazil
Arceverde Transmissao De Ebergia-S.A., Brazil Subsidiary 32.69 a

Subsidiary 239 -
* Amounts below 0,01 million
# Sales disclosed above arc based on actual billings made to subsidiaries in respect of EPC contracts, However, the Company recognises revenue based on peroentage of completion method.
~ During the previous year, mmwmwmmmmﬁsm&dll.a:mwdmdpmnflhcﬂm-CmvuﬁbleDebmsnESuimﬁnd 1 Limited to India Grid
‘Trust in exchange of units of India Grid Trust of Rs. 5,830 millica
Note:
A]llh:mlmdpanyWﬁmmnwmmammimmmmmmmmmudmhmmmmmwmmmmm
account of effective interest rate method under Ind AS.

2 PRemuneration to key nnel: .
Particulars 2018-19 201718
Short-term employee benefits 89.51 2858
Post-cmployment benefits ® - -
Termination benefits - - S
Share-based payment - 825 i1
Total 89.51 37.23 =

# As the liabilitics for gratuity and leave eacashment are provided on an actuarial basis for the Company as a whole, the amounts pertaining to the Key Management Personnel are not included
zhove,

e

= r o
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NOTE 41: FAIR VALUES

Sumnbeluw,isaaumpm-imbyciassofthewwinsmmnardfain'a}uefﬁw&mm’sfmiﬂMumzs,ommmﬂwseuimmﬂlgmm&atmmbk

approximations of fair values:
{Rs. in million)
1y Carrying Value “Fair Value
Farticatas 31 March 201931 March 2018 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Financial assets
Investments in subsidiarics 24,268.44 2590975 24,268.44 2590995
Investments in quoted mutual fimds 29.00 28.03 29.00 2803
Derivative instruments 308.17 - 308.17 B
Non current asscts classified as held for sale (Equity investment in 11,320.00 - 11,320.00 -
beidiary) .
Total 35.925.61 25.937.80 3592561 25,937.80
Financial Habilities
Redecmable preference shares 10,098.55 - 10,008.55 -
Derivative instruments - 153.70 - 153.70
Total 10.098.55 153.70 10.098:55 153.70

Thcmmagemmmsudmalmhmdmshmhﬂms,ndemimblcs,mdcm-abks.mbwnmammdliabi]iﬁeswpmximmﬂ:circanﬁngmmlmaciydu:mu:

short-torm

of these

sabl

interest rates being.

incase of fixed rate b

Further management has assessed that the book value of the redecmable

Theﬁivdmnfﬂwﬁmddmmﬂﬁubﬂiﬁakimhﬂeduﬂemmwmwmmmﬂdh

in a forced or liquidation sale. The foll

ing methods and 1pti

were used 1o estimate the fair values:

= The fair values of the quoted mutnal finds are based on price quotations at the reporting date.
- ]hiairvahmnfﬁtmqﬂdedequitysharmhmebemsﬁmnwdmingaD@mmmmwﬂmmmeﬁmﬂwmm,
mm&mmmaﬁmmmﬂmwwmmbﬂmwmmmmMwmmmymmm“mm
management's estiteate of Fair value for these unquoted equity investmenits.,

- The Company enters into derivative financial instruments with financial institutions with investment
wvaluation techniques, which employs the use of market observable inputs, The most

The models i

t grade credit

huﬁuﬂuassswdlhatbmuwhgsavnﬂoémdhmgismsppruximate&wirmnyingmusmgelydwwm
i in interest rates from the recognition of such financial instrument till period end not being material.
preference shares is reasonsble approximation of its Fair value as at March 31, 2019,

exchanged in & current transaction between willing partics, other than

ratings. Foreign exchange forward contracts are valued using
hmi inchude forward pricing model, using present vale
varimsinwtsinchtﬁngmeueﬁzqndiwmmﬁmmﬁgnﬂchmmmfwﬂmm,ﬁeﬁmdmmmm

cmm:ybasissprendh:twwtﬂnmpeﬁiwwmﬁs.Wmmwmﬂwdmhmﬂpwaﬁh&khdmmﬂaiﬂeﬁeﬂmﬂnhﬁpeﬂ'&ﬁm-m

for

ds in hedge relati

ships and other financial instruments recognised at fair valuc.

Thesigxiﬂmmmobseﬂtbkmmmw%mwmmmﬂsd&&hsﬂmwmﬂmm;qmﬁmﬁmmmb-sisast:il
March 2019 and 31 March 2018 are as shown below:

Description of significant unobservable inputs to valuation:
A - FYTOCI assets in unquoted equity shares

- Valuation technique : DCF Method
____Investment in Indian Entities

Sensitivity of Increase/(decreasc) in Fair Value

SR R " 2 A

Significant unobservable inputs Range ﬂmm::t:fm‘ 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
| OCpcrationl Projecseoy - =
31 March 2019 - 13% - 14% 10.5% increase (930.00) {1,058.52)
3 31 March 2018 - 12%
@ {Cost of Equity (§) Newlund x o
31 March 2019 - 14% - 16%
31 March 2018 - 14% - 16% 0.5% decrease 1,020.00 1,166.18
31 March 2019 - 8.5% 108.95% 0.5% incroase 1.340.00) 183085
(@) {Cost of Debt 31 March 2018 - 8.5% t08.95% \ S N ’
0.5% decrease 1,320.00 1,827.719
Gurgaon Palwal Transmission Limited Tncrease by 5%
Khargone Transmission Limited (of m-qmulabh 60.00 3
Incremental tariff expected to be NER-II Transmission Limited tariff)
) approved by CERC in respectof cost {31 March 2019 -
due to force majeure/change in {31 March 2018 -NA Decrease by 5%
law (as % of non-escalable tariff) (of non-escalable: {60.00), -
tariff)

& T relit e A letion of the 21 10% increase 1,420.00 637.22
project (for under construction assets) belo 10% decrease (1,370.00). (638.70)
Project cost (for under construction 3% increase (2,580.00) (3:479.20)

Refer note below
| assers) Y % decrease 289000 347030
Note: Rs'Million
Project Debt Refinancing after completion of project Project cost
3 2019 31 March 2018 | 31 March 20191 31 March 2018

INRSS XXIX Transmission Limited* - 9,000.00 - 22.740.00
Khargone Transmission Limited - 030.00 11,850.00 11,850.00
Qdiska Generation Phase-1[ Power

T ission Limited® - 610.00 - 10,430.00
‘Gurgaon-Palwal Transmission Limited - 900.00 8,260,00 8,260.00
NER-II Transmission Limited 8,200.00 7,650.00 22,120.00 22,120.00
G“‘; 'T"“""um.gx‘m"’““ Project 1,850.00 1,470.00 9,587.00 10,000,00

* These projects arc to be trasferred to India Grid Limited as metioned in note 10 (a).
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investment in Brazil Entity

E Sensitivity of Increasef{decrease) in Fair Value
o R - theiputtoRin| o0 oo n2019 | 31 March2018
value
| @Operational Projocsiprojocts nesring
31 March 2019 - 13% 0.5% increase (84237)] NA&
s 31 March 2018 - NA
@ |Cost of Equity i) Nowhend e
31 March 2019 - 14%
31 March 2018 - NA 0.5% decrease 912.86 NA
131 March 2019 - 8.5% 10 2.95% 0.5% i 1.030.33)] NA
@ |Cost of Dett 131 March 2018 NA T iy
0.5% decrease 1,000.79, NA
31 March 2019 - 4% Wik ]
P 31 March 2018 -NA 0.5% increase 99763
4
0,5% docrease 92097 o
& Project cost (for under construction 5% increase (2,036.67), NA
assels) 3% decrease 25753 NA
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NOTE 42: FAIR VALUES HIERACHY

The fellowing table provides the fir value Hierarchy of the Company’s 2seets and labilities:

Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018
Fair value measurement using

Quoted prices in Significant Significant
Amount activemarkets observable inputs umobservable inputs
(Level 1) {Level 2) (Level 3)

Assets/(liabilities) measured st fzir value through profit 2nd loss
Mutual fund investments
Ag at 31 March 2019 29.00 29.00 - -
As at 31 March 2018 2803 28.03 - -
Asseis/(liabilities) measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
Investment in equity instruments ~
As at 31 March 2019 24,268.44 - - 124,268.44
As at 3] March 2018 25,806.75 - - 25,909.75
Assets classified held for sale (equity shares held in subsidiary)
As at3]1 March 2019 11,320.00 - - 11,320.00
As at 31 March 2018 - - . -
Derivative instruments
As at 31 March 2019 308.17 - 308.17 -
As 3t 31 March 2018 {153.70) - (153.70) -

There have been no transfers among Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3.
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NOTE 43: FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES
The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise borrowings, trade payables and other financial lisbilitics. The main purpose of thess financial labilities is to finance the

Company's operations. The Company's principal financial assets inchids imvesiments, loans, trade and other rwmva!:!cs, casil and shart-term deposits and other finandial
assets that derive directly from its operations. The Company aiso holds FVTOCT i and enters into deri

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's senior g the of these risks. All derivative activities for
risk management purposes are camried m‘lbyspeualm teamns that have the ap;:rqu: shils, expen:mea.nd supervision. 1t is the Company's policy that no trading in

derivatives far speculative purp y be ken. The Company review: agressp for each of these risks, which are summarised below
The Risk Management policies of the Company are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to s& appropriate risk limits and controls and to
meniter risks snd ad to limits, Risk 2 policies and sy reviewedregularly to reflect changes in market conditions andthe Company's activities.
has overall responsibility for the i and oversight of the Company's tisk management ik
{2) Market risk

Market risk isthe risk that the fair valuc of fiture cash flows of 2 finandial 1mummwdlmmm=bemenfdmgesmmnkﬂmcs.wgmskmﬂmtwsd
nsk: interest rate risk, currency risk and end other price risk, such as equity price risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans snd borrowings, deposils,

and derivative financial i

The sensitivity analysis in the following sections relate to the position as at 31 Mearch 2019 and 31 March 2018,

Th itivity analysis been prepared on the basis that the amount of net debt, the ratio of fixed to floating interest rates of the debt and derivatives and the propartion of
finzncial i in foreign i 3l constant and on the basis of hedge designations inplaceat 31 March 2019,

The analyses exclude the impact of movements in market variables on: the carrying values of gratuity and provisions.

The following assumption has been made in calculating the sensitivity analyses:

= The sensitivity of the relevant statement of profit or loss item is the effect of the assumed changes in respective market risks. This is based e the financial assets and
financial liabilities held at March 31, 2019 andMarch 31, 2018.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or the future cash flows of 2 financial i will fi because of changes in market interest rates. The Campany's
exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rate primarily relates to the Company's long term debt obligations with floating interest rates,

Further for sensitivity analysis with respect to long term financial liabilitics measured at fair values, refer note 41,

Interest rate sensitivity
The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in the interest rates on that partion of loans and barowings affected. With all the other
variables held constant, the Company's profit before tax is affected through the impact on floating rate barrowings, as follows:

(Amount in Rs. million)
I D Effect on profit
Particulars in Points before tax / pre-tax
equity
March 31, 2019
Basc Rate 0.50% (28.19)
Base Rate -0.50% 2819
March 31, 2018
Base Rate 0.50% NA
Base Rate -0.50% NA
Forelgn currency risk
Foreign curencyrisk isthe risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuste because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Cs XX to
lhcn.skufdmgﬁmfa‘:igandmgsmawhﬁrmlylommfsmm(whmmwmsdmmnﬂ.cdmnfumglmrmq')mdthe
pany’s net in foreign sut ies.

The Companyhas s policy to keep minimum forex exposure on the books that are likely to occur within a maximum 12-moath period for hedges of forecasted purchases.

When a derivative is entered into for the purpoese of being & hedge, the Company negotiates the tams of thosc derivatives to match the terms of the hedged exposure. For
bedges of forecast transactions, the derivatives cover the period of exposure from the point the cash flows of the trunsactions are forecasted up to the point of settlement of the
resulting receivable or payable that is denominated in the foreign currency.

Asat March 31, 2019 end March 31, 2018, the Company has hedged 10026 of the foreign cumrency exposure. Hence seasitivity with respect to foreign ctrency exposure has
not been given.

Equity pricerisk

The Company's listed and non-listed equity scaritics arc susceptible to merket price risk arising from uncertaintics abowt fidure values of the investment secwrities. The
Company manages the equity price risk by placing limits on individual and total equity instruments. Reports on the equity partfolio arc submitied to the Company’s seniar
mznagement on a regular basis. The Campany’s Boerd of Directors reviews end epproves all equity investment decisions.

Mhrew!mmmewwmlmdmymufwmwasus 24,268.44 millicn (31 March 2018: Rs.25,909.74 million). Smmvﬁyans[mdm
investments have been provided in note 41.

As refered in note 10 (b), the Company has entereed into an agreement to sell §0.03 million units of India Grid Trust &t &n agreed amount hence these units are not considered
for sesitivity analysis. Further, the Company continues to hold 0.10 million units in India Grid Trust which are carried at fair market value by the management.

Rs'Million
Significant mobservable inputs Range Sensitivity of the Increase/(decrease) in Falr Value
Inout to fair yalue 31-Mar-19
. ; 0.50% 0.04
Fair market value £3.89 per unit 0.50% ©.08)

Inprevious yeear, the Company considered Net Asset Fair Value of India Grid Trust due to lower trading volumes.

Re'Million

Significant snobservable inputs Range Sensitivity of the Increase/(decrease) in Fair Value
inout to fair value 31-Mar-18 e

050% 2995

Net Assets at fair valne of Indis Grid Trust 10187 permit 0.50% (29.95)
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{B) Credit risk
Credit risk iz the 7isk thet a counterpany will not mest its obligations under o finoncial instrument or customer contract, leading to 2 financial less. The Company is exposed to
credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trede reccivables) and from #1s financing activities, including deposits with banks, foreign exchange transections and other
Trade reccivables
Miajority of the customers are wholly owned subsidiaries of the Company. Hence, the Company has determined the concentration of risk with respect o trade recsivables 25 low.

Financial gusrantee contracts

The Company is exposed to credit risk in relation o financial guarantees given by the Company on behalf of subsidiaries. The Compeny's maximum exposure in this regard is the
maximum amount Compeny could have to pay if the guarantee is called on as at 31 March 2019 i.c. Rs. 850 million (31 March 2018: Rs.23,547.55 million). These financial
guarentees have besn issued to bank and long lerm transmission customers on behalf of its idigries. Based on the ctations et the end of reporting peried, the Company
considers likelihood of any claim under the guarantoss as remste,

Financisl instrunsents end cash deposits

Credit risk from balances with banks and finoncial institutions is managed by the Company's treasury depariment in accordance with the Company’s policy. Investments of
surplus funds are made only with approved counterparties and within credit limits assigned 1o each sounterparty. Counterparty credit limits are reviewed by the Company's
Board of Directors on an annual basis, and may be updated throughout the year. The limits are set to minimise the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss
through counterparty’s potential failure to make payments.

mwEWWWMMﬁhmd%mMﬂHMZOWMﬂMmchZDlSﬁﬂkﬂHl!msunmhdnnhdusofﬁmmal
assets except for financial ‘and de The Company's meximum cxposure relating (o financial guarantess and financial derivative
Mlsmmmt!mdﬂmhqmdwuuchw

(c) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may encounter diffieulty in taseting its present and future obligations associated with financinl Habilities that are required to be setiied
by delivering cash or another inancial asset. The Company’s objective is to, at all times, maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral obligations. The

Company requires funds both for short term operational needs as well as for long term investment programs mainly in growth projects. The Company closely monitors its
Tiquidity position and deploys a robust cash management system. It aims 1o minimise these risks by generating sufficient cash flows from its current operations, which in addition

10 the available cash and cash equivalents, liquid i and sufficient itted fund feilities, will provide liquidity,
The liquidity risk is managed on the basis of expected maturity dates of the financial lisbilities. The average credit period taken to seitle trade payables is about 60 - 90 days, The
other payables are with short term durations. Th:rm-ymg-mmk d to be ble approximation of feir value. The table below summarises the maturity profile of
the Company's financial liabilities based d
Rs. in million
on Lessthan 3 3 months to ) § to
Particulars i, 4 e >8 years Total
As at 31 March 2019
i 10,296.65 = 1.951.03 9,688.60 - 21,936.28
Other financial abilitics 47.58 i85.88 8949 - - 32295
Teade payables - 10,855.56 - - - 10.859.56
Financial guarantes contracts 850.00 - - - - 850.00
1119423 1104544 2040.52 9.658.60 - 33.968.79
As at 31 March 31 2018
i 11,911.21 - 1,550.09 2,812.06 - 16,273.36
Other financial liabilitics 17993 60.32 11857 939 - 36821
Trade payables - 5,710.64 - - - 571064
Denvatives - - 15370 - - 153.70
Financial guarantee contracts® 17,604.71 - - - - 17.604.71
29,695.85 5,770.97 1322.36 2.821.45 - 40,110.62

°Basedonl.lsemnmmmmMmhnwkmhwpmmmemmnmwmmkmhﬂaImg
term on behalf of subsidiaries. These will be invoked in case of default by subsidiarics.
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Note 44: Caplital management
qux:pw-posecﬁthmmnny‘sr-arnuum:mg:mcm_ups'ulmcludc:izme@ﬁyﬂpiniandaiimmymmmmﬂzq&qmmdﬁw&wmy The
primary objective of the Company's capital mana@clmnliskn:nsnm:imilmnium‘asnmmﬂm@deIMﬁ#thmwnwuiumkwmmd
maximise shareholder valus.

m&npwmhnpiﬂmmmﬂmmmilm]iﬂsd‘cwh i ditions and the req of the financial covenants. To maintain
wadjm!hcmpim]mmn.lh:Cmnymnyldjusllbedi\idaﬂpawmm harcholders, retum capital to sh or issue new shares. The Company monitors capital
usingngmriqgmw,whi:hism:ldehdiﬁdedbymlup&talplusmdeh.ﬂmﬂnmpmy’smlkyismkmpﬂugeuﬁngnﬁocpﬂm.mcmmyﬁwludczwiﬁh:mdm
Mmmwmwm.mmmmbmmmhmmmmm‘

31 Miarch 2019 31 March 2018

Particulars
Rs. in million Rs. in million

Borrowings ¢ 2193628 16.273.36
Trade payables 10,859.56 571064
Other firancial Habilities . 322.95 52191
Advance received from cusiomers 5,178.57 1064778
Less: cash and shortterm deposits/liquid investments {686.55) 41.07)
Net debt 37,610.81 3311262
Equity share capital 1243529 1243531
Other equity — 1806903 1236139
‘Total capital 30.585.22 24,796.70
Capital and net debt 68.116.83 57.909.32
Gearing ratio 5522% 57.18%
* Includes redk prefe h: ing to Rs. lUW.SSmiHimwhichmheldbyhnmd'meWm;mmy.

:nmm-dﬁmnm;wm&jwﬁmthmnﬁmﬁmmmmmmwammmmnmﬁzmmhlmmmmhedbm:m-
bﬁg]mmm@mmmlmm&mmmmwwmmmmmwmﬁnmlyqnmu
Wmhwbmw&wdmhhﬁmlmwdmmmmwhﬂmhmnmwm

Ved Mani Tiwarl
‘CEO & Whole Time Director
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